
SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

03/19/2024 04:00 PM
Meeting Via Zoom Only

OPEN SESSION - 4:00 P.M.

1



AGENDA

The Sonoma Valley Unified School District adheres to the Americans with Disabilities Act.  Should you
require special accommodation or more information about accessibility, please contact the Associate
Superintendent at 707-935-4249.  All efforts will be made for reasonable accommodation.

 
We encourage the public to observe the School Consolidation Committee Meeting and provide public comment,
and we have established a method that will allow the public to make comments using their own voice and words
(rather than having written comments from the public read by District staff). 
 
To join the School Consolidation Committee Meeting and provide public comment via Zoom, please join from a
PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device, please click this URL to join: 
Zoom Link(https://sonomaschools-org.zoom.us/j/92968063429) 
https://sonomaschools-org.zoom.us/j/92968063429
 
 

1. Meeting Norms
 

Be on time
Don’t interrupt others
Try to be on camera if feasible
Use raised hand icon – Chairperson will call upon raised hands
Keep comments concise; “just enough”
Be open-minded
Assume best intent
Listen to understand
Use facts, not emotion
Stay on track with the agenda
Add title to zoom display name if feasible

4

2. CALL TO ORDER - 4:00 P.M. 5

1. Committee Member Role Call (5 minutes) 6

3. REGULAR AGENDA 7

1. Perkins Eastman Presentation by Gavin D'souza (60 minutes) 8

2. Review of Meeting Minutes - 02/27/2024 93

3. Election of Chairperson (5 minutes)
 The Chairperson will preside over each meeting and help guide the final

committee report. The Facilitators will remain available to assist with the meetings.

97

SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
03/19/2024 - 04:00 PM

Printed: 03/14/2024 02:39 PM

2



4. Election of Vice-Chairperson (5 minutes)
 The Vice-Chairperson will assist the Chairperson in running each meeting (e.g.,

helping recognize when hands are raised), and will stand in for the Chairperson in
their absence.
 

98

5. Election of Secretary (5 minutes)
 The Secretary will take notes at each meeting, prepare the meeting minutes, and prepare

each meeting's agenda. This will all be done in conjunction with the
committee’s Facilitators, who will assist with these tasks.

 

99

6. Finalize School Evaluation Criteria (15 minutes) 100

7. Data Requests for Next Meeting (5 minutes) 105

4. NEXT MEETING (5 minutes)
 Meetings time 4-6pm

Future meeting dates. 

Tuesday, April 23, 2024
Tuesday, May 21, 2024

106

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (10 minutes)
 Members of the audience may address the Committee on any related matter that is not on

the agenda. The Committee will not take action on any issue raised during this section of the
agenda, as much as Committee action is limited to posted agenda items. Speakers are
requested to limit their comments to a maximum of three minutes.

107

6. ADJOURNMENT 108

Writings relating to a School Consolidated Committee meeting agenda that are distributed to at least a majority
of Committee members less than 72 hours before a noticed meeting, and that are public records not otherwise
exempt from disclosure, will be available for inspection at the District administrative offices, 17850 Railroad Ave.
Such writings may also be available on the District’s website.  (Govt. Code section 54957.5 (b)).

SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
03/19/2024 - 04:00 PM

Printed: 03/14/2024 02:39 PM

3



Quick Summary / Abstract

Be on time
Don’t interrupt others
Try to be on camera if feasible
Use raised hand icon – Chairperson will call upon raised hands
Keep comments concise; “just enough”
Be open-minded
Assume best intent
Listen to understand
Use facts, not emotion
Stay on track with the agenda
Add title to zoom display name if feasible

1. Meeting Norms

SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
03/19/2024 - 04:00 PM

Printed: 03/14/2024 02:39 PM

4



2. CALL TO ORDER - 4:00 P.M.

SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
03/19/2024 - 04:00 PM

Printed: 03/14/2024 02:39 PM

5



2. 1. Committee Member Role Call (5 minutes)

SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
03/19/2024 - 04:00 PM

Printed: 03/14/2024 02:39 PM

6



3. REGULAR AGENDA

SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
03/19/2024 - 04:00 PM

Printed: 03/14/2024 02:39 PM

7



Supporting Documents

 Perkins Eastman - SVUSD Facilities Master Plan 2023

3. 1. Perkins Eastman Presentation by Gavin D'souza (60 minutes) 

SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
03/19/2024 - 04:00 PM

Printed: 03/14/2024 02:39 PM

8



Facilities Master Plan
SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SONOMA, CA

2023

9



INTRODUCTION ................................................. 3
1.1 OVERVIEW

1.2 PROCESS

1.3 ENROLLMENT

1.4 FACILITIES

ENGAGEMENT .................................................11
2.1 LEADERSHIP

2.2 STAFF

2.3 STUDENT

2.4 PARENT SURVEY

2.5 BOARD STRATEGIC PLANNING

STRATEGIES ....................................................17
3.1 INTRODUCTION

3.2 NEEDS

3.3    EDUCATIONAL SPECIFICATION SUMMARY

MASTER PLAN.................................................19
4.1 PROJECTS & COST ESTIMATE SUMMARY 

4.2 SITE PROFILES

4.3 POTENTIAL PROJECTS BY SITE

4.4 COST ESTIMATE DETAILS

APPENDIX........................................................51
5.1 EDUCATIONAL SPECIFICATIONS

5.2 MEETING NOTES

5.3 DEMOGRAPHIC STUDY

5.4 ALTIMIRA STRUCTURAL EVALUATION

5.5 ALTIMIRA STRUCTURAL COST ESTIMATE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CONSULTANT TEAM

PERKINS EASTMAN

Patrick Davis   Principal In - Charge

Kimberly Coffeen  Principal & Project Manager, AIA, ALEP

Joshua Jackson   Planner & Engagement Specialist, AICP

Gavin D’Souza   Design Strategist

10



3PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

1. INTRODUCTION

The Sonoma Valley Unified School District Facilities Master Plan is a 
vision to improve spaces and facilities for students, staff, and the SVUSD 
community as a whole. In the 2022-2023 school year, there were 11 
schools that made up the district, including two charter schools. 

This Facilities Master Plan (FMP) describes an overall strategy for using 
facilities moving forward, and identifies improvement recommendations 
to align the school facilities with the educational, operational and 
demographic needs of the district. 

Based on the Board of Trustee’s strategic direction, this FMP 
incorporates enrollment trends, facility usage, and existing conditions to 
address SVUSD’s needs with forward-looking site-specific and portfolio-
wide plans. The recommendations of this FMP support the priorities of 
the district and will help Sonoma Valley Unified Schools achieve success 
far into the future.

The fundamental challenged faced by SVUSD has been the significant 
and ongoing decline in enrollment. To address this, Sonoma Valley 
Unified School District’s leadership has described a pathway to achieve 
quality schools by focusing its resources into a consolidated set of 
schools. The framework of this is to:

• Consolidate the Dunbar Elementary School program to the El Verano  
campus

• Relocate the Woodland Star Charter School program from Altimira 
the Altimira campus to the Dunbar campus

• Evaluate:

• The feasibility of consolidating the Altimira and Adele Harrison 
Middle School programs at a single campus; and

• The feasibility of consolidating all elementary school programs at 
3 campuses; and

• The potential for either TK-5/6-8 grade or TK-6/7-8 grade 
configurations in the above options.

The body of this Facilities Master Plan includes the outcomes of the 
Planning. The appendix of this document includes resources to assist 
and support subsequent capital planning efforts.

1.1   OVERVIEW

11



4PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

1.2   PROCESS

Through 2022 and 2023, the Sonoma Valley Unified School District FMP 
was developed with input from:

• Analysis of demographics and enrollment projections produced by 
Davis Demographics (2021)

• Analysis of past and planned investment in facilities

• On site observations to document, room use, facility conditions, and 
educational adequacy of each campus 

• In-person stakeholder engagement with leadership, families, 
students

• Online surveys

• Strategy sessions with the Board of Education

Guiding Principles 

Six Guiding Principles were established at the project outset in 
collaboration with District leadership, and validated in engagement with 
community stakeholders. These principles serve as a framework for 
decision making over the course of the planning process. They were 
employed in evaluating strategies for inclusion in the Master Plan, and 
can continue to be used as the district prioritizes projects for 
implementation. 

Strategic Planning

Engagement with the Board of Education indicated a need for Strategic 
Planning to inform the Facilities Master Plan, and Perkins Eastman 
assisted the district with this effort in the Spring and Summer of 2023.

Lighting 

Roofing

Furniture
Upgrades

HVAC 

Kitchen &
Cafeteria

Plumbing

Window

Portables

Site

Guiding 
Principles

Educational 
Adequacy

Facility 
Needs

Capacity,  
Enrollment, 

Program 
Alignment 

with Ed 
Specs

Available 
Funding

Student & 
Parent 
Input

Staff & 
Principal 

Input

Capital Plan: 
Projects to Pursue

Facilities 
Master Plan:
All Potential 
Projects

Potential 
Prioritization 
Filters

12



5PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

Enrollment by Ethnicity

218 220 211 205 199 203 203

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Sonoma Charter Yearly Enrollment 

249 246 249 251 258 244 211

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Woodland Star Yearly Enrollment 

37% 36% 36% 36% 39% 34% 32%

58% 58% 58% 58% 55% 61% 63%

6% 6% 6% 7% 6% 5% 5%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Enrolment By Ethnicity

White Hispanic Other

District Wide

District has been going through a reduction in its enrollment rates. From 
a total enrollment of more than 4,500 students in the 2016-2017 school 
year, the California Department of Education indicated a total enrollment 
of only 3,600 students in the 2022-23 school year. 

Per the demographic study conducted by Davis Demographics in 2021, 
this downward trend is projected to continue for the next decade, 
following a reduction in birth rates. This downward decline has been 
seen across Districts in California, and has been particularly acute in 
coastal areas, the San Francisco Bay Area and surrounding counties. 

For the purposes of Master Planning, SVUSD should anticipate ongoing 
enrollment decline for the upcoming ten-year planning horizon.

Ethnicity and Language

The District is predominantly Hispanic and the past five years has seen a 
increase in the relative percentage of Hispanic students. This 
demographic trend has contributed to the popularity of SVUSD’s 
bilingual immersion programs and contributed a distinctive cultural 
element to SVUSD programs. 

1.3   ENROLLMENT

13



6PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

Source: Davis Demographics, 
SVUSD Internal District 
Projections Dec 2022

Reduction in Enrollment in 5 YearsReduction in Enrollment in 5 Years-19 %

Reduction in Enrollment in 5 Years-24 %

400 417 421 415 381 370 352 337 323

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Adele Harrison Yearly Enrollment 

1270 1311 1300 1282 1243 1189 1156 1127 1074

0
200
400
600
800

1000
1200
1400

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Sonoma Valley High School 

4475 4441 4368 4260 4235
3832 3703

3096 2939

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

2015-16 2017-18 2019-20 2021-22 2023-24

S
tu

de
nt

 E
nr

ol
lm

en
t

School Year

SVUSD District Enrollment 

400 417 421 415 381 370 352 337 323

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Adele Harrison Yearly Enrollment 

1270 1311 1300 1282 1243 1189 1156 1127 1074

0
200
400
600
800

1000
1200
1400

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Sonoma Valley High School 

4475 4441 4368 4260 4235
3832 3703

3096 2939

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

2015-16 2017-18 2019-20 2021-22 2023-24

S
tu

de
nt

 E
nr

ol
lm

en
t

School Year

SVUSD District Enrollment 

558
512 490 464 457

419 402 392
352

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Altimira Yearly Enrollment

405 396 394 375 377
319 297

256 246

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Prestwood Yearly Enrollment 

364 356 350 322 323
279 255 268 259

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Sassarini Yearly Enrollment 

213 219 207 195 184
146 147 114 100

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Dunbar Yearly Enrollment 

416 407 387 369 378

275 276 269 259

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

El Verano Yearly Enrollment 

330 320 321 334
371

332 350 368 371

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Flowery Yearly Enrollment 

Flowery Elementary School

Adele Harrison Middle School Sonoma Valley High School

Prestwood Elementary School

Increase in Enrollment in 5 Years9 %

-12 %

-29 %

El Verano Elementary School

Altimira Middle School

213 219 207 195 184
146 147 114 100

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Dunbar Yearly Enrollment 

416 407 387 369 378

275 276 269 259

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

El Verano Yearly Enrollment 

330 320 321 334
371

332 350 368 371

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Flowery Yearly Enrollment 

558
512 490 464 457

419 402 392
352

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Altimira Yearly Enrollment

405 396 394 375 377
319 297

256 246

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Prestwood Yearly Enrollment 

364 356 350 322 323
279 255 268 259

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Sassarini Yearly Enrollment 

Reduction in Enrollment in 5 Years

-17 % Reduction in Enrollment in 5 Years

Dunbar Elementary School

Sassarini Elementary School

213 219 207 195 184
146 147 114 100

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Dunbar Yearly Enrollment 

416 407 387 369 378

275 276 269 259

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

El Verano Yearly Enrollment 

330 320 321 334
371

332 350 368 371

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Flowery Yearly Enrollment 

558
512 490 464 457

419 402 392
352

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Altimira Yearly Enrollment

405 396 394 375 377
319 297

256 246

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Prestwood Yearly Enrollment 

364 356 350 322 323
279 255 268 259

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2
0
1
5
-1
6

2
0
1
6
-1
7

2
0
1
7
-1
8

2
0
1
8
-1
9

2
0
1
9
-2
0

2
0
2
0
-2
1

2
0
2
1
-2
2

2
0
2
2
-2
3

2
0
2
3
-2
4S

tu
de

nt
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t

School Year

Sassarini Yearly Enrollment 

-29 % Reduction in Enrollment in 5 Years

-24 % Reduction in Enrollment in 5 Years

Projected 
Enrollment

Actual 
Enrollment

Enrollment Trends by School

The district-wide enrollment decline has been felt in schools throughout 
Sonoma Valley. The decline has been felt most acutely at Dunbar 
Elementary School, where that enrollment dropped below what the 
Sonoma Valley Unified considered was sustainable for a District-
managed school program. The Board of Education reassigned students 
from Dunbar to alternate programs for the 2023-2024 school year and 
relocated the Woodland Star Charter School program to the campus in 
their place.

Flowery Elementary School has been an exception to the decline seen at 
other schools, most likely due to the the popularity of the  K-5th grade 
dual immersion program hosted at that site.  The limited capacity at the 
schools has resulted in a wait-list for potential students. 

The projected ongoing decline in enrollment prompted a strategic 
planning effort within the the overall Master Planning effort, resulting in 
the development of strategies to align the school portfolio with need. The 
results of this strategic planning effort are included in this report in 
section 3: Strategies. 

1.3   ENROLLMENT

14



7PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

Walkability Impact, 2022-2023

Distance to School, 2022-2023

½ mi

Current School 
Population (2022-

23 enrollment) Distance if all students at current school went to other campuses (miles)

Average 

to Dunbar

Average 

to El_Verano

Average 

to Flowery

Average 

to Prestwood

Average

 to Sassarini

Dunbar Elementary 5.11 2.52 1.94 4.89 4.01

El Verano 
Elementary 6.62 1.29 1.70 3.45 2.59

Flowery Elementary 6.15 1.70 1.42 3.5 2.7

Prestwood 
Elementary 9.10 3.29 3.93 1.91 2.01

Sassarini 
Elementary 6.93 1.52 1.75 2.65 1.80

Sassarini students travel an 
average of 1.8mi to get to school 

Boundary Zone and Attendance, 2022-2023

5th Grade to 6th Grade Feeder Pattern, 2022-2023

School Choice

Within Sonoma Valley, the majority of students attend 
the school for which they are in the attendance 
boundary zone, as seen in the chart to the right.

Elementary to middle school feeder patterns show 
similar stability. There is a net loss of students exiting 
SVUSD between 5th and 6th grade.

Walk to School

In the box-and-whisker Distance to School chart on 
the far right, each student in placed above the school 
the attend in terms of how far they live from it. The 
dark box indicated where 50% of the students lie on 
the chart. The whiskers indicate the remaining 25% 
that live closer and further away. (Outliers are shown 
as individual dots.)

This chart shows that most SVUSD students live too 
far from their schools to walk to school. At El Verano 
and Flowery elementary schools, however, 
approximately 25% of each school’s population is 
within ½ mile, and more than 75% of each school’s 
population is within 2 miles.

1.3   ENROLLMENT

15



8PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

1.4   FACILITIES
District Overview 

The Sonoma Valley Unified School District (SVUSD) is located in Sonoma 
County, California, and serves students in the Sonoma Valley area. For 
the 2022-2023 school year, the district operated 9 schools, including 5 
elementary schools, 2 middle schools, 1 high schools, and an alternative 
education school. In addition, its sites host 2 charter schools, the District 
Office and a Maintenance and Operations Yard. 

In total the District owns and operates about 564,000 gross square feet 
of school sites for its students.

Capacity 

The loadable room capacity of the elementary schools in SVUSD ranges 
from 24-30 rooms with the exception of Dunbar Elementary School at 17 
rooms. 

While all the Elementary School sites have a multipurpose room and 
library, only El Verano and Prestwood have gymnasiums.

Altimira Middle School is the only middle school with a gymnasium in 
addition to the the multipurpose room and library. 

0 2.5 51.25 Miles

1

1 7

4 10

2 8

5 11

3 9

6

2

3
9

6
10

11

5
4

7
8

Dunbar ES

LEGEND

SONOMA VALLEY 
UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT

NAPA VALLEY UNIFIED 
SCHOOL DISTRICT

ST. HELENA UNIFIED 
SCHOOL DISTRICTKENWOOD ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL DISTRICT

BENNETT VALLEY UNION 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

DISTRICT

PETALUMA CITY 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

DISTRICT

OLD ADOBE UNION 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

DISTRICT

Adele Harrison MS

El Verano ES SVHS,  Creekside HS

Altimira MS

Flowery ES Sonoma Charter School

Woodland Star Charter 
School

District Office

Prestwood ES

Sassarini ES

SITE GROSS 
AREA (SF)

YEAR OF LAST 
MODIFICATION

TOTAL 
ROOMS 

(1)
LOADABLE 
ROOMS (2) CAPACITY

School Operated Sites 
2022-2023
Dunbar 
Elementary 
School

27,657 2019 17 11 240

El Verano 
Elementary 
School

46,615 2019 30 24 575

Flowery 
Elementary 
School

38,625 2019 24 18 440

Prestwood 
Elementary 
School

44,210 2022 27 21 504

Sassarini 
Elementary 
School

41,142 2023 26 20 480

Altimira Middle 
School 89,817 2019 34 24 612

Adele Harrison 
Middle School 51,240 2019 22 12 120

Sonoma Valley 
High School 180,435 - 73 55 1740

Creekside High 
School 8034 - 8 -2 100

Charter School

Sonoma 
Charter School 23,890 2019 10 0 241

Woodland Star 
Charter School 15,426 2022 15 5 367

Non School Sites

District Office - -

Facilities 
Maintenance 
and Operations 
Yard

- -

Pre-K/TK Kinder 1st Grade 2nd

Grade
3rd

Grade
4th

Grade
5th

Grade Gen Ed SPED

20 23 23 23 23 28 28 30 12

LOADING STANDARDS

16



9PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

Technical Findings

In general, Sonoma Valley Unified School District’s schools provide an 
adequate environment for teaching and learning, but most campuses 
require substantial re-investment and modernization.

Most of the District’s permanent buildings are due for systems updates 
and updated finishes, with the exception of recently construction Multi-
Purpose Rooms at several elementary schools and new aquatic and 
science facilities at the high school. Virtually all of the District’s 
portables are at or approaching their useful life. Given the ongoing 
projected decline in enrollment, it is recommended that the District retire 
its portables as they become unnecessary for capacity.

The Master Planning team reviewed the state-maintained list of buildings 
with potential structural concerns (AB 300) with a structural engineer. As 
a supplement to this Master Plan, a Tier 1 Evaluation was performed for 
nine buildings at Altimira Middle School and is attached as Appendix __.

All the school sites have been observed to have some deficiencies in 
their sites such as security and safety due to porous boundaries and lack 
of fencing.

Educational Assessments

An educational adequacy survey - a 216 metric survey that holistically 
looks at how the entire school environment from the entry experience  to 
classrooms were contribute to student learning outcomes, was 
conducted for all the school sites of the District. While all the permanent 
classrooms in the schools were found to be in a similar condition with 
potential for improvements to create 21st century learning environments 
the portables were assessed to be lacking in amenities and condition to 
support optimal student learning outcomes. 

Opposite, see summaries of the scores of each school’s Educational 
Adequacy evaluation. The following page includes photographs and 
descriptions of typical conditions found at schools.

1.4   FACILITIES

17



10PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

Reinforce the character of a central gathering point with greenery, art, 
and essential services to foster a sense of community and engagement 
on each campus

Updated signage and wayfinding systems are recommended campus-
wide at all sites.

Maximize open paved areas with versatile seating, greenery, and 
multifunctional design. Ensure accessibility, add art or interactive 
elements, and organize events to create an engaging, community-
friendly space.

Phase out portables as possible. Make minimal investments in existing 
stock to keep usable as needed, and retire them over time.

1.4   FACILITIES

Sonoma Valley’s campuses are open to the public and feature levels of 
security below 21st century standards. Security improvements at site 
boundaries and for classrooms are recommended at all sites.

Most sites could benefit from improved signage, shading, and traffic 
calming at the primary entrance.

The district’s permanent classroom buildings generally feature sufficient 
natural light and reasonable configuration, but require updates to 
finishes, technology, and system controls.

18



11PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

2. ENGAGEMENT

Engagement with District leadership including central administrators and  
Principals and Assistant Principals was conducted to help inform the 
planning process. 

Their input helped inform the Guiding Principles and defined key issues 
to tackle through the plan:

KEY THEMES:

• Campuses need a Heart

• The need to hear ALL voices

• Align facilities with enrollment

• Celebrate unique character with Sonoma Valley culture

• Establish equitable levels of support at each site

• Help parents see full district instead of isolated schools

• Develop outdoor student learning spaces

• Community using facilities 

• Inequities of resources between schools

IDEAS SHARED BY LEADERS ON 6 GUIDING PRINCIPLES

IMAGES FROM LEADERSHIP WORKSHOP2.1    LEADERSHIP ENGAGEMENT

19



12PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

2.2    STAFF ENGAGEMENT

 WHAT WE HEARD:

• Academic culture associated with each 
school, not district-wide

•  Campuses rely on external funding and 
partners for gardens and outdoor space  
improvements

•  Sonoma’s remarkable local environment 
is  underutilized for education

• District-wide issues with portables

• Site-specific concerns (HVAC, acoustics, 
circulation)

REPRESENTATIVE RESPONSES: “WHY THIS PLAN IS IMPORTANT FOR 
YOUR SHORT AND LONG TERM PLANNING?

“We need to use our funds and facilities as 
efficiently as possible to maximize learning 
and attract high quality educators.”

Teacher

“The vision for the future of this community I 
hope incorporates equality for people with 
disabilities … think beyond ADA to what is 
possible.”

Special Education Staff

“I'm hoping to work in this district until 
retirement. My understanding is that there 
may be school closures due to declining 
enrollment, so this is a concern.”

Teacher

In your opinion, which initiatives would be most effective in improving SVUSD's ability 
to attract and retain high quality staff?

Staff at all schools were engaged through in person meetings and 
through online surveys.

Notes with detailed site-specific feedback can be found in Appendix D.

20



13PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

2.3   STUDENT ENGAGEMENT
STUDENT ENGAGEMENT

Workshops with middle school students were conducted with the 
support of educators. The workshops were integrated into science 
classes that were studying earthquakes. After sharing a brief lecture on 
how architects and engineers think about seismic safety for buildings, 
students were asked to share their opinions on what makes a high 
quality classroom and where learning can happen outside the 
classroom.

Responses were sorted by categories and counted – the summaries of 
these counts indicate several key findings:

• Students seek more flexible classrooms that feel more like home

• Students value the library as a place for learning

• Nature and outdoors are appealing

STUDENT RESPONSE SUMMARY STUDENT RESPONSE EXAMPLES

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40

Characteristics of a High Quality Classroom

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40

Where Can Learning Happen Outside the 
Classroom?

21



14PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

2.4    PARENT SURVEY HOW THE STUDENTS IN YOUR FAMILY USUALLY GET TO SCHOOL?

INTEREST IN VARIOUS MIDDLE SCHOOL OPTIONS:

FOR WHAT REASONS DID YOU CHOOSE TO SEND YOUR CHILD(REN) TO THE 
SCHOOL(S) THEY ATTEND? (PLEASE RANK BY MOST IMPORTANT TO LEAST)

PARENT AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

Parent input was solicited through surveys 
as well as through participation at Town 
Hall meetings held in the fall of 2022. An 
initial “Kick Off” survey was launched in 
Spanish and English at the start of the 
project. More focused questions were 
asked in a subsequent survey to get input 
on specific planning decisions.

22



15PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

2.5   BOARD STRATEGIC PLANNING

OVERVIEW

To answer critical questions that emerged in the course of producing the 
Facilities Master Plan, Perkins Eastman engaged in a series of strategic 
planning sessions with the Board of Trustees. Many excellent topics were 
brought up and explored, such as workforce housing, adult education 
programs, and placement of charter schools.

Key themes addressed include:

Equity

• Access to Schools: Walkability and Transportation

• Access to Specialized Programs (English Language support, SPED,  
 Advanced Placement, Gifted, etc…)

• Socioeconomic factors in school choice 

• Equitable access to community resources for all students

Teacher Efficacy 

• Opportunities for collaboration & professional learning

• Maintain single-grade elementary classes 

• Maximize resources for MTSS

Alternate Site Uses

• Workforce housing

• Specialized “NPS-like” campus for SPED higher need learners

• Adult Education

• Charter Schools

“A Future With Children and Families in Sonoma Valley”

•          Reserve school facilities for regrowth

IDEAS FROM STUDY SESSION

IMAGES FROM WORKSHOP

23



16PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

DIRECTION

Based on the Board of Trustee’s strategic direction, this FMP 
incorporates enrollment trends, facility usage, and existing conditions to 
address SVUSD’s needs with forward-looking site-specific and portfolio-
wide plans. The recommendations of this FMP support the priorities of 
the district and will help Sonoma Valley Unified Schools achieve success 
far into the future.

The fundamental challenged faced by SVUSD has been the significant 
and ongoing decline in enrollment. To address this, Sonoma Valley 
Unified School District’s leadership has described a pathway to achieve 
quality schools by focusing its resources into a consolidated set of 
schools. The framework of this is to:

• Consolidate the Dunbar Elementary School program to the El Verano  
campus

• Relocate the Woodland Star Charter School program from Altimira 
the Altimira campus to the Dunbar campus

• Instruct the superintendent to designate a committee to evaluate:

• The feasibility of consolidating the Altimira and Adele Harrison 
Middle School programs at a single campus; and

• The feasibility of consolidating all elementary school programs at 
3 campuses; and

• The potential for either TK-5/6-8 grade or TK-6/7-8 grade 
configurations in the above options.

Utilizing three (3) elementary schools, one (1) middle school, and one (1) main high school leads to the 3-1-1 plan. This type of consolidation would 
allow for more efficient operations, and the ability to focus improvements and investment in a smaller number of campuses.

Keeping four (4) elementary schools open is considered the 4-1-1 option. The 4-1-1 option means there is no need to consolidate another elementary 
school, but it is likely that at least one school will be unable to support two sections of all TK-5 grades. The 4-1-1 option is needed if the district shifts 
to a grade configuration where 6th graders stay at elementary school.

2.5   BOARD STRATEGIC PLANNING

24



17PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

PORTFOLIO STRATEGIES

Several portfolio strategies were explored with the Board of Trustees. 
These included consolidating school programs, reconfiguring grades, 
optimizing how sites were designed, exploring alternative site uses, and 
exploring “outside-the-box” ideas like creating a venue to support non-
public-school SPED students within the district.

RECONFIGURE UNDERUTILIZED SPACE

In terms of optimizing sites and reducing excess capacity by re-
purposing classrooms, several concepts were found to be aligned with 
the District’s goals: 

3. STRATEGIES

Learning CenterLibrary/Maker SpaceVisual and Performing Arts

3.1   INTRODUCTION

25



18PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

3.2   NEEDS

3.3   EDUCATIONAL SPECIFICATIONS

The Facilities Master Plan identifies needs based on input from 
stakeholders’ on-site evaluations, and analysis of building 
documentation. The needs fall into three primary categories: facility 
deficiencies, educational adequacy, and operations and efficiency.

Facility deficiency needs are based on the determination that building 
systems, such as roofing, plumbing, or HVAC are approaching or at the 
end of their useful life. These needs are largely identified through 
technical analysis and through input from staff.

Educational adequacy needs are assessed in terms of how well a school 
facility supports school programs. These needs may pertain to spaces 
that do not support contemporary methods of teaching and learning 
because of inappropriate technology or inflexible furniture, or to needs 
related to safety and security. Additionally, needs related to the overall 
presentation and curb appeal of the campus fall into this category.

Operations and efficiency needs relate to needs that will allow a school 
to operate more efficiently, such as LED lighting replacement, or system-
wide infrastructure improvements that will allow Sonoma Valley to more 
efficiently manage food service, transportation, and communications 
across the District. 

For Master Planning purposes, Sonoma Valley Unified School District’s 
education specifications define a minimum baseline of facility 
components that should be supplied at every school. These 
requirements impact the calculations regarding school capacity and the 
ability to provide certain programs.

For full educational specifications, see appendix.

Roofing A/C Upgrade Window Security Door Locks New Play Structures

Shade &
Solar 

Kitchen & Cafeteria 
Upgrades

Classroom/Library 
Upgrades 

LED Lighting Drought Tolerant 
Landscaping

Smart Building 
Controls

Plumbing (Sewer, 
Storm Drains)

Fire Alarm Panel Security Systems Restroom Upgrades 
(Fixtures, Paint)

Quantity of Non-Loaded Student 
Spaces:

26



1919PERKINS EASTMAN  CIT Y SCHOOL DISTRICT 2023 FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

4.1   PROJECTS & COST ESTIMATE SUMMARY

Four types of projects were defined for the purposes of generating rough-
order-of-magnitude cost estimates for each SVUSD facility.  Sites hosting 
District-operated schools or support activities were included in the 
estimate.

1. A consistent set of infrastructure, safety, classroom improvements, 
and other projects were applied to permanent buildings at all District-

operated school sites. Costs associated with these improvements are 
shown in the “Permanent Full Modernization” category.

2. A set of light finish, fixture, and equipment updates was applied to 
portable classrooms at all District-operated school sites, in order to keep 
these spaces functioning until it is possible to retire them. These costs 
are shown in the the “Portable Refresh” category.

3. A consistent set of site and ground updates, including play fields, 
paving, modest landscaping and playgrounds was applied to the sites of 
all District-operated school sites. 

4. Two site-specific projects were defined: 1) The structural upgrade at 
Altimira Middle School, and 2) a bus charging station at the 
Maintenance and Operations yard. These costs are shown in the 
“Structural Upgrades” and “Bus Charging Station” categories.

SF  Units  SF Estimate including soft costs (2023 dollars):

School Name Portables SF
Permanen

t SF
Structura

l
 Play-

grounds 

 Bus 
Chargin

g 
 Site Work  

Portable 
Refresh

Structural 
Upgrades

Outdoor Site Work + 
Playgrounds

Solar Bus Charging
Permanent Full 
Modernization

Total

El Verano 15,815 36,188 3 270,000  $      1,335,684  $                    -    $                 1,292,808  $                               -    $      11,403,651  $      14,032,143 
Flowery 14,716 31,476 3 320,000  $      1,242,916  $                    -    $                 1,346,565  $                               -    $        9,918,757  $      12,508,237 
Prestwood 20,815 31,340 3 350,000  $      1,757,983  $                    -    $                 1,378,819  $                               -    $        9,875,911  $      13,012,713 
Sassarini 16,862 32,236 4 310,000  $      1,424,175  $                    -    $                 1,669,987  $                               -    $      10,158,188  $      13,252,350 
Adele Harrison 8,665 37,133 0 460,000  $         731,789  $                    -    $                    494,561  $                               -    $      11,701,470  $      12,927,820 
Altimira 23,807 95,919 52,642 0 690,000  $      2,010,732  $      9,279,421  $                    741,842  $                               -    $      30,225,892  $      42,257,886 
Sonoma Valley High 9,171 247,272 0 320,000  $         774,571  $                    -    $                    344,042  $                               -    $      77,920,188  $      79,038,801 
Maintanence and Operations Bus Yard 0 0 0 1 120,000  $                    -    $                    -    $                    129,016  $                    348,673  $                      -    $           477,689 
District Office 0 0 0 69,000  $                    -    $                    -    $                      74,184  $                               -    $                      -    $             74,184 

 $      9,277,851  $      9,279,421  $                 7,471,823  $                     348,673  $    161,204,057  $    187,581,825 

Estimated $ per project type
Light Mod (Per SF of portable)  $            84.46 
Full Mod (Per SF of permanent building)  $          315.12 
Site Work (Per site SF)  $               1.08 
Structural (Per OCMI estimate)  $          176.27 
Playground (Per playground) 334,174.02$   
Solar Bus Charging (5 Buses) 348,673.08$   

SF (+1/3 SF for walkways)

Light Portable Updates (doors, paint, 
fixtures, furniture) $9,277,851 5%

Structural Upgrades $9,279,421 
5%

Outdoor Site Work, Fencing, Play 
Structures $7,471,823 4%

Solar Bus Charging, $348,673 
0%

Full Permanent Building 
Modernization (light updates plus 

electrical, plumbing, windows, 
roofs),  $161,204,057 

SF  Units  SF Estimate including soft costs (2023 dollars):

School Name Portables SF
Permanen

t SF
Structura

l
 Play-

grounds 

 Bus 
Chargin

g 
 Site Work  

Portable 
Refresh

Structural 
Upgrades

Outdoor Site Work + 
Playgrounds

Solar Bus Charging
Permanent Full 
Modernization

Total

El Verano 15,815 36,188 3 270,000  $      1,335,684  $                    -    $                 1,292,808  $                               -    $      11,403,651  $      14,032,143 
Flowery 14,716 31,476 3 320,000  $      1,242,916  $                    -    $                 1,346,565  $                               -    $        9,918,757  $      12,508,237 
Prestwood 20,815 31,340 3 350,000  $      1,757,983  $                    -    $                 1,378,819  $                               -    $        9,875,911  $      13,012,713 
Sassarini 16,862 32,236 4 310,000  $      1,424,175  $                    -    $                 1,669,987  $                               -    $      10,158,188  $      13,252,350 
Adele Harrison 8,665 37,133 0 460,000  $         731,789  $                    -    $                    494,561  $                               -    $      11,701,470  $      12,927,820 
Altimira 23,807 95,919 52,642 0 690,000  $      2,010,732  $      9,279,421  $                    741,842  $                               -    $      30,225,892  $      42,257,886 
Sonoma Valley High 9,171 247,272 0 320,000  $         774,571  $                    -    $                    344,042  $                               -    $      77,920,188  $      79,038,801 
Maintanence and Operations Bus Yard 0 0 0 1 120,000  $                    -    $                    -    $                    129,016  $                    348,673  $                      -    $           477,689 
District Office 0 0 0 69,000  $                    -    $                    -    $                      74,184  $                               -    $                      -    $             74,184 

 $      9,277,851  $      9,279,421  $                 7,471,823  $                     348,673  $    161,204,057  $    187,581,825 

Estimated $ per project type
Light Mod (Per SF of portable)  $            84.46 
Full Mod (Per SF of permanent building)  $          315.12 
Site Work (Per site SF)  $               1.08 
Structural (Per OCMI estimate)  $          176.27 
Playground (Per playground) 334,174.02$   
Solar Bus Charging (5 Buses) 348,673.08$   

SF (+1/3 SF for walkways)

Light Portable Updates (doors, paint, 
fixtures, furniture) $9,277,851 5%

Structural Upgrades $9,279,421 
5%

Outdoor Site Work, Fencing, Play 
Structures $7,471,823 4%

Solar Bus Charging, $348,673 
0%

Full Permanent Building 
Modernization (light updates plus 

electrical, plumbing, windows, 
roofs),  $161,204,057 

4. MASTER PLAN

SF  Units  SF Estimate including soft costs (2023 dollars):

School Name Portables SF
Permanent 

SF
Structural

 Play-
grounds 

 Bus 
Charging 
Station 

 Site Work  
Portable 
Refresh

Structural 
Upgrades

Outdoor Site Work + 
Playgrounds

Bus Charging Station
Permanent Full 
Modernization

Total

El Verano 15,815 36,188 3 270,000  $      1,335,684  $                    -    $                 1,292,808  $                               -    $      11,403,651  $      14,032,143 
Flowery 14,716 31,476 3 320,000  $      1,242,916  $                    -    $                 1,346,565  $                               -    $        9,918,757  $      12,508,237 
Prestwood 20,815 31,340 3 350,000  $      1,757,983  $                    -    $                 1,378,819  $                               -    $        9,875,911  $      13,012,713 
Sassarini 16,862 32,236 4 310,000  $      1,424,175  $                    -    $                 1,669,987  $                               -    $      10,158,188  $      13,252,350 
Adele Harrison 8,665 37,133 0 460,000  $         731,789  $                    -    $                    494,561  $                               -    $      11,701,470  $      12,927,820 
Altimira 23,807 95,919 52,642 0 690,000  $      2,010,732  $      9,279,421  $                    741,842  $                               -    $      30,225,892  $      42,257,886 
Sonoma Valley High 9,171 247,272 0 320,000  $         774,571  $                    -    $                    344,042  $                               -    $      77,920,188  $      79,038,801 
Maintanence and Operations Bus Yard 0 0 0 1 120,000  $                    -    $                    -    $                    129,016  $                    348,673  $                      -    $           477,689 
District Office 0 0 0 69,000  $                    -    $                    -    $                      74,184  $                               -    $                      -    $             74,184 

 $      9,277,851  $      9,279,421  $                 7,471,823  $                     348,673  $    161,204,057  $    187,581,825 

Estimated $ per project type
Light Mod (Per SF of portable)  $            84.46 
Full Mod (Per SF of permanent building)  $          315.12 
Site Work (Per site SF)  $               1.08 
Structural (Per OCMI estimate)  $          176.27 
Playground (Per playground) 334,174.02$   
Solar Bus Charging (5 Buses) 348,673.08$   

SF (+1/3 SF for walkways)

Light Portable Updates (doors, paint, 
fixtures, furniture) $9,277,851 5%

Structural Upgrades $9,279,421 5%

Outdoor Site Work, Fencing, Play 
Structures $7,471,823 4%

Solar Bus Charging, $348,673 
0%

Full Permanent Building 
Modernization (light updates plus 

electrical, plumbing, windows, 
roofs),  $161,204,057 27



20PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

1PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

SITE DATA

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

PTN:

DRAWING SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

ARCH PROJECT NO:

AS BUILT

1906.00

NOVEMBER 17, 2021

A-1.1

P:
\1

90
6.

00
-S

on
om

a
Va

lle
y

U
SD

As
-B

ui
lts

20
20

,S
VU

SD
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\0
4-

C
D

\A
S-

BU
IL

TS
\D

U
N

BA
R

ES
al

ld
on

e\
19

06
.0

0
D

ES
SI

TE
.p

ln
;1

1/
18

/2
02

1;
10

:3
7

AM

QUATTROCCHIKWOK
ARCHITECTS

636 FIFTH ST.
SANTA ROSA, CA 95404

(707) 576-0829
(707) 576-0295 FAX

DUNBAR
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

EXISTING
BUILDINGS

11700 DUNBAR ROAD
GLEN ELLEN, CA 95478

SONOMA VALLEY
UNIFIED SCHOOL

DISTRICT

CAMPUS SITE
PLAN

VINTAGE
LANE

HE
NN

O RA
NC

H R
OA

D DUNBAR ROAD

(E) AC PAVING, PLAYGROUND

(E) PLAYGROUND
AREA

PROPERTY
LINE

BLDG F

BLD
G A

BLDG L

BLDG J

BLD
G E

BLD
G D

BLD
G C

(E) SHED

BLDG M

(E) COVERED
WALKWAY

BLDG K

BLDG P

PROPERTY LINE

(E) AC PAVING

PARKING LOT A

PARKING
LOT

B

DUNBAR
ROAD

(E) SHED

BLD
G B

(E) COVERED
WALKWAY

BLDG G

BLDG H

(E) FH

(E) FH

MULTI-PURPOSE

ROOM

A101

KITCHEN

A106 LOBBY

A109

STOR

A103

CORR

A105

TEACHERS

ROOM

A115

TOILE
T

C102

GIRLS

B101

BOYS

B102

CLASSROOM

B103

CLASSROOM

B104

CLASSROOM

B105

CLASSROOM

E101

CLASSROOM

E102

COMPUTER

LAB
D10

LIB
RARY

D11

WORK

ROOM

D12
CLASSROOMF101 CLASSROOMF102 C L A S S R O O MF103

C L A S S R O O MF104

(E) SHADE

STRUCTURE

(E) SHADE

STRUCTURE

(E) SHADE

STRUCTURE

TR
U

E
N

O
R

TH

0 30' 60'

MPRMPR

KITCHENKITCHEN

RRRR
WORKWORK
ROOMROOM

PROFESSIONALPROFESSIONAL
LEARNINGLEARNING

KK

RRRR

RRRR

RRRR
CUSTCUST

TKTK

- 2 SDC- 2 SDC

TKTK

NT2NT2

RSPRSP

NT5NT5
NT4NT4

OT/ SPEECHOT/ SPEECH

INTERVENTIONINTERVENTION

RRRR

LIBRARYLIBRARY

ARTART

NT3NT3

3 - 5 SDC3 - 5 SDC

ADMINADMIN

WORKWORK
ROOMROOM

RRRR

ARTART

2020

1919

1818

1717

1616

1515

1313

1212

66

1010
33

22

11

99

88

77

55

44

33

22

11

1111
55

44

14A14A

14B14B

Site Area: 11.75 Acres

Gross Area: 27,657 SQ FT
Previous Projects: • Add Sound Mitigation in MPR - 2019

• Septic System Replacement - 2019
• Toilet Room Modernization - 2019
• Mechanical Replacement - 2018
• Kitchen Remodel - 2014
• Modernization Phase ll - 1999
• Modernization Phase ll - 1997

SY 22-23 Site Usage
Building Portables

No. Of Loaded Classrooms: 8 1

No. Of Non-Loaded
Classrooms: 3 5

Total Classrooms: 11 6

Enrollment (SY 22-23): 137

1. DUNBAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LEGEND
CAMPUS ENTRY

PERMANENT ROOM

PORTABLE ROOM

SERVICES

CLASSROOMS

NON-LOADED
CLASSROOMS

TK/K/SPED
ENRICHMENT AND
SUPPORT SPACES

#
#

Grade

Room

Room no.

Modeled Capacity

A B C D E

Total
Classrooms

Reserved
Enrichment and
Support Rooms

Loadable
Rooms Capacity Average

Loading

Permanent +
Portable ES - 6, MS - 10 A-B C*Loading

Standards D/C

17 6 11 240 21.8

DUNBAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

4.2   SITE PROFILES

28



21PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

Site Area: 11 Acres

Gross Area: 46,615 SQ FT
Previous Projects: • MPR Modernization - 2019

• Shade Structure - 2017
• Roof & Mechanical Replacement - 2016
• Portable Childcare - 2014

SY 22-23 Site Usage
Building Portables

No. Of Loaded Classrooms: 13 2

No. Of Non-Loaded
Classrooms: 6 9

Total Classrooms: 19 11

Enrollment (SY 22-23): 245

2PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

SITE DATA

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

PTN:

DRAWING SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

ARCH PROJECT NO:

AS-BUILT

1906.00

######-##

NOVEMBER 17, 2021

A-1.1

QUATTROCCHIKWOK
ARCHITECTS

636 FIFTH ST.
SANTA ROSA, CA 95404

(707) 576-0829
(707) 576-0295 FAX

EL VERANO
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

18606 Riverside Drive
Sonoma , CA 95476

SONOMA VALLEY
UNIFIED SCHOOL

DISTRICT

CAMPUS SITE
PLAN

RIVERSIDE
DRIVE

BLDG D

MEA
DOW

OOD
LAN

E

BUS
ZONE

MULTI-PURPOSE
ROOM

25

BLDG C EAST

BLDG B EASTBLDG B WEST

BLDG A EAST

BLDG AWEST

BLDG C WEST

SHADE
STRUCTURE

BLDG M

BLDG H BLDG I

BLDG E

BLDG F

BLDG J BLDG L

BLDG G

SHADE
STRUCTURE

PHOTOVOLTAIC PANELS

SHADE
STRUCTURE

BLDG Q

PORTABLE
CLASSROOMS

PORTABLE
CLASSROOMS

PORTABLE
CLASSROOMS

PORTABLE
CLASSROOMS

PORTABLE
CLASSROOMS

GARDEN PLAYGROUND

SH
AD

E
ST

R
U
C
TU

R
E

MULTI-PURPOSE
BUILDING

0 30' 60'

PL
AN

N
O

R
TH

GYMGYM

ADMINADMIN

KK

- 3 RSP- 3 RSP

LIBRARYLIBRARYCLUBCLUB

IEP’sIEP’s
SPEECHSPEECH

PSYCHOLOGISTPSYCHOLOGISTINTERVENTIONINTERVENTION

RRRR
RRRR

RRRR

WORKWORK
ROOMROOM

NT2NT2 NT3NT3

KK

KK

TKTK

PKPK

NT4NT4 NT5NT5

NT7NT7 NT8NT8NT6NT6

NT10NT10

NT11NT11

NT9NT9

MUSIC/ ViVoMUSIC/ ViVo

MUSIC/ ViVoMUSIC/ ViVo

RRRR

RRRR

RRRR

RRRR
KITCHENKITCHEN

UTILITYUTILITY

MULTIMULTI
PURPOSEPURPOSE
ROOMROOM

CUSTCUST

ADMINADMIN NUR.NUR.
KITCHENKITCHEN

33

11

11

33

22

22

EE

55 5544 44

32 31 30

40

56

52

53

54

55

51

414243444546

2

1

20
21

222324252627

38 37 36 35 34 33

2. EL VERANO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LEGEND
CAMPUS ENTRY

PERMANENT ROOM

PORTABLE ROOM

SERVICES

CLASSROOMS

NON-LOADED
CLASSROOMS

TK/K/SPED
ENRICHMENT AND
SUPPORT SPACES

#
#

Grade

Room

Room no.

Modeled Capacity

A B C D E

Total
Classrooms

Reserved
Enrichment and
Support Rooms

Loadable
Rooms Capacity Average

Loading

Permanent +
Portable ES - 6, MS - 10 A-B C*Loading

Standards D/C

30 6 24 575 23.9

EL VERANO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

4.2   SITE PROFILES

29



22PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

3PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

SITE DATA

LIC

ENSEDARCHITECT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

STEVEN KWOK
LICENSE # C20161
EXP APRIL 30, 2023

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

PTN:

DRAWING SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

ARCH PROJECT NO:

AS-BUILTS

1715.00

70953-46

NOVEMBER 17,2021

A-1.1

SIGNED: NOVEMBER 15, 2018

CAMPUS SITE
PLAN

FLOWERY
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

SONOMA VALLEY
UNIFIED SCHOOL

DISTRICT

QUATTROCCHIKWOK
ARCHITECTS
Main Office:

636 Fifth Street, Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Pleasanton Office:

600 Main Street, Suite E,
Pleasanton, CA 94566

17600 Sonoma Hwy
Sonoma, CA 95476

MODERNIZATION

(707) 576-0829

NO PA
RK

IN
G

C

C

C

C

C

SONOMA
HW

Y

HW
Y
12

KINDERGARTEN
PLAY YARD

(E) AC
PLAYGROUND

(E) PLAY
STRUCTURES

BLDG A (EAST)

SCHOOL
GARDEN

(E) FIELDS

BLDG D

BLDG F

BLDG A (WEST)

BLDG BBLDG C

BLDG O

SHED

LARSON PARK
(SONOMA COUNTY)

DEP
OT

STR
EET

(E) SOLAR SHADE
STRUCTURE

BLDG L
CLASSROOMS

DSA APP# 47761

(E) SOLAR SHADE
STRUCTURE

BLDG E

(E) VISITORS PARKING LOT

C

C

C

C

C

NO PARKING

N
O

R
TH

0 30' 60'

1"=30'

KMC

SPEECHSPEECH

NT1NT1

SPEECHSPEECH
OFFICEOFFICE

HEADSTARTHEADSTART

RRRR STAFFSTAFF
LOUNGELOUNGERRRR RRRR

RRRR

RRRR

RRRR

RRRR

NT4NT4

STORAGESTORAGE

RSPRSP RSPRSP

NT2NT2

NT3NT3

READINGREADING

PRESCHOOLPRESCHOOL

WORKWORK
ROOMROOM

CUSTCUST

LIBRARYLIBRARY

STORAGESTORAGE

KIT.KIT.STAGESTAGE MPRMPR
ADMINADMIN

SPEECHSPEECH

SDCSDC

2222

33

KK

KK

KK

33

33

22

11 11 11

55 44 55 44

5.7

5.6

5.4

5.3

5.2

5.1

4.7

0.7

3.4 3.3

1.4

1.3 1.2 1.1

2.7 2.6 2.5 2.4 2.3 2.2
2.1

3.2/3.1

0.1

0.2

4.6

4.5

4.4

4.3

4.2

4.1

4.0

3. FLOWERY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LEGEND
CAMPUS ENTRY

PERMANENT ROOM

PORTABLE ROOM

SERVICES

CLASSROOMS

NON-LOADED
CLASSROOMS

TK/K/SPED
ENRICHMENT AND
SUPPORT SPACES

#
#

Grade

Room

Room no.

Site Area: 8.3 Acres

Gross Area: 38,625 SQ FT
Previous Projects: • Kindergarten Playground Improvements -

2019
• Modernization - MPR & Parking - 2019
• Mechanical Replacement - 2016
• Parking Lot Improvements - 2016
• Civil Improvements - 2015

SY 22-23 Site Usage
Building Portables

No. Of Loaded Classrooms: 14 5

No. Of Non-Loaded
Classrooms: 2 3

Total Classrooms: 16 8

Enrollment (SY 22-23): 365

Modeled Capacity

A B C D E

Total
Classrooms

Reserved
Enrichment and
Support Rooms

Loadable
Rooms Capacity Average

Loading

Permanent +
Portable ES - 6, MS - 10 A-B C*Loading

Standards D/C

24 6 18 440 24.4

4.2   SITE PROFILES

30



23PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

4PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

SITE DATA

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

PTN:

DRAWING SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

ARCH PROJECT NO:

AS-BUILTS

1906.00

######-##

NOVEMBER 17, 2021

A-1.1

CAMPUS SITE
PLAN

PRESTONWOOD
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

SONOMA VALLEY
UNIFIED SCHOOL

DISTRICT

QUATTROCCHIKWOK
ARCHITECTS
Main Office:

636 Fifth Street, Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Pleasanton Office:

600 Main Street, Suite E,
Pleasanton, CA 94566

E. MacArthur Street
Sonoma, CA 95476

MODERNIZATION

(707) 576-0829

P:
\1

90
6.

00
-S

on
om

a
Va

lle
y

U
SD

As
-B

ui
lts

20
20

,S
VU

SD
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\0
4-

C
D

\A
S-

BU
IL

TS
\P

R
ES

TW
O

O
D

ES
\P

R
ES

TW
O

O
D

SI
TE

PL
AN

.p
ln

;1
1/

18
/2

02
1;

9:
27

AM

N
O

R
TH

0 30' 60'

1"=xx'

fill out manualy ea sheet!

MPRMPR

KITCHENKITCHEN

STAFF LOUNGESTAFF LOUNGE
NT7NT7NT6NT6NT5NT5NT4NT41

RSPRSP

MUSICMUSIC

NT1NT1

NT2NT2

STORAGESTORAGE

STORAGESTORAGE

SPEECHSPEECH
PSYCHOLOGISTPSYCHOLOGIST

MAKER LABMAKER LAB

RSPRSPART/PEART/PE

ADMINADMINSTAFFSTAFF
WORKWORK
ROOMROOMLIBRARYLIBRARY

COMPUTERCOMPUTER
LABLAB

COUNSELORCOUNSELOR

RRRRSTORAGESTORAGE

MUSICMUSIC

RRRR BLOCKBLOCK
HOUSEHOUSE

RRRR

RRRR

33 22 22 11KK

33 44 55

55

TKTK

KK

PRESCHOOLPRESCHOOL

44

36

16

15 14 13 12 11

41

40

42

35 34 33 32 31 30

50

64 63

70

62

61

60

65

51 52

4. PRESTWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LEGEND
CAMPUS ENTRY

PERMANENT ROOM

PORTABLE ROOM

SERVICES

CLASSROOMS

NON-LOADED
CLASSROOMS

TK/K/SPED
ENRICHMENT AND
SUPPORT SPACES

#
#

Grade

Room

Room no.

Site Area: 9.7 Acres

Gross Area: 44,210 SQ FT
Previous Projects: • MPR Modernization - 2022

• Shade Structure - 2017
• Re-roofing & HVAC - 2017
• Preschool Portable Classroom - 2016

SY 22-23 Site Usage
Building Portables

No. Of Loaded Classrooms: 11 3

No. Of Non-Loaded
Classrooms: 9 4

Total Classrooms: 20 7

Enrollment (SY 22-23): 268

Modeled Capacity

A B C D E

Total
Classrooms

Reserved
Enrichment and
Support Rooms

Loadable
Rooms Capacity Average

Loading

Permanent +
Portable ES - 6, MS - 10 A-B C*Loading

Standards D/C

27 6 21 504 24.4

PRESTWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

4.2   SITE PROFILES

31



24PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

5PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

SITE DATA

AS-BUILTS

1906.00

FEBRUARY 18, 2021
SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

A-1.1

PTN:

DRAWING SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

ARCH PROJECT NO:

QUATTROCCHIKWOK
ARCHITECTS

636 FIFTH ST.
SANTA ROSA, CA 95404

(707) 576-0829
(707) 576-0295 FAX

SASSARINI
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

652 Fifth St. West
Sonoma, CA 95476-6803

SONOMA VALLEY
UNIFIED SCHOOL

DISTRICT

CAMPUS SITE
PLAN

KMC

5T
H
ST

R
EE

T
W
ES

T

CURTIN LN.

PLAYGROUND

PLAYGROUND

(E) FH

(E) FH

PLAYAREA

COVEREDWALKWAY

LIMITS OF GRADING

LIMITS OF GRADING

LIM
ITS

O
F

G
R

AD
IN

G

LI
M

IT
S

O
F

G
R

AD
IN

G

BLDG G

BLDG O

BU
IL

D
IN

G
L

BU
IL

D
IN

G
K

BU
IL

D
IN

G
J

BU
IL

D
IN

G
R

1

DAY CARE

BU
IL

D
IN

G
R

5

BU
IL

D
IN

G
R

6

BU
IL

D
IN

G
R

7

BU
IL

D
IN

G
R

8

BU
IL

D
IN

G
R

9

BLDG H

BLDG E

BLDG D

BLDG C

BLDG B

BLDG A

BLDG I

BLDG F

N
O

R
TH

0 30' 60'

1" = 30'-0"

7.1

6.1

5.1

2.1

1.1
1.2

4.1

6.2

5.2

2.2

4.2

6.3

5.3

2.3

6.4 6.5
6.6 6.7 6.8

6.9

7.2 7.3
7.4

7.5

7.7
7.8

7.9
8.0

8.1
8.2

MUSICMUSIC

NT2NT2

NT1NT1

STORSTOR BOILERBOILER

WORKWORK
ROOMROOM

WORKWORK
ROOMROOM

JANJAN

RRRR
RRRR

KILNKILN

NT3NT3 NT4NT4
NT4NT4 SMALLSMALL

GROUPGROUP
ROOMROOM

NT4NT4

NT7NT7
LIBRARYLIBRARY

MPRMPRKITCHENKITCHEN

WORKWORK
ROOMROOM

JANJAN

RRRR

WORKWORK
ROOMROOM

STOR.STOR.

STORAGESTORAGE

RRRR RRRRRRRRRRRR
UTILITYUTILITY

RRRR

WORKWORK
ROOMROOM

ADMINADMIN
HEATERHEATER

UTILITYUTILITY

NURSENURSE

OCCUPATIONALOCCUPATIONAL
THERAPISTTHERAPIST

CONFERENCECONFERENCE
ROOMROOM

NT5NT5 NT5NT5 NT6NT6 PSYCHPSYCH

44

22
22

33

11

55
44

55

33
11

11

11

KK
TKTK

PKPK

5. SASSARINI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LEGEND
CAMPUS ENTRY

PERMANENT ROOM

PORTABLE ROOM

SERVICES

CLASSROOMS

NON-LOADED
CLASSROOMS

TK/K/SPED
ENRICHMENT AND
SUPPORT SPACES

#
#

Grade

Room

Room no.

Site Area: 11 Acres

Gross Area: 41,142 SQ FT
Previous Projects: • New Multi-Use Building with Indoor & Outdoor

Stage - 2023
• Exterior Lighting Project - 2019
• Campus Re-roof - 2018
• Shade Structure - 2017
• HVAC Replacement - 2016

SY 22-23 Site Usage
Building Portables

No. Of Loaded Classrooms: 12 2

No. Of Non-Loaded
Classrooms: 5 7

Total Classrooms: 17 9

Enrollment (SY 22-23): 231

Modeled Capacity

A B C D E

Total
Classrooms

Reserved
Enrichment and
Support Rooms

Loadable
Rooms Capacity Average

Loading

Permanent +
Portable ES - 6, MS - 10 A-B C*Loading

Standards D/C

26 6 20 480 24

SASSARINI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

4.2   SITE PROFILES

32



25PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

6PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

SITE DATA

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DRAWING SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

ARCH PROJECT NO:

AS-BUILTS

1906.00

FILE NO: #DSA FILE #

NOVEMBER 17, 2021

A-1.1

DSA APP NO. #DSA App #

PTN: #PTN

CAMPUS SITE
PLAN

ADELE
HARRISON
MIDDLE
SCHOOL

SONOMA VALLEY
UNIFIED SCHOOL

DISTRICT

QUATTROCCHIKWOK
ARCHITECTS

20150 Broadway
Sonoma, CA 95476

MODERNIZATION

(707) 576-0829

Main:
636 Fifth Street, Santa Rosa, CA 95404

East Bay:
55 Harrison Street, Suite 525,

Oakland, CA 94607

BR
O
AD

W
AY

NEWCOMB ST

ADELE HARRISON
MIDDLE SCHOOL

SYNTHETIC FIELD,
S.C.D AND S.L.D.

(E) PRIVATE
RESIDENCE

PARKING AREA

(E) CREEK

AUTO SHOP (E) F.H.

LOT 4

EAST CLASSROOM
BLDG

BIKE CORRAL

(E) F.H.

(E) DROPOFF

PROPERTY LINE

(E) TOW
AWAY SIGN

(E) POND

DETENTION POND,
S.C.D.

(E) GATE

FOOD SERVICE
BLDG

AC TRACK, S.C.D.
AND S.L.D.

DRINKING
FOUNTAIN,
S.C.D. AND
S.L.D.

0 20' 40' 80'

N
O

R
TH

1"= 40'-0"

LIBRARYLIBRARY

WORKWORK
ROOMROOM

KITCHENKITCHEN

RRRR

RRRR

JANJAN

UTILITYUTILITY

RRRR

RRRR

WORKWORK

WORKWORK
STORSTOR

STORSTOR

STORSTOR

WORKWORK

WORKWORK JANJAN

WORKWORK

WORKWORK

WORKWORK

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GENE EDGENE ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN EDWORKWORK

RRRR

RRRR

RRRR

NUR.NUR.

UTILITYUTILITYLOCKERLOCKER
ROOMROOM

RRRR
RRRR

LOCKERLOCKER
ROOMROOM PE

RF
OR
M
IN
G

PE
RF
OR
M
IN
G

AR
TS

AR
TS

ARTART BANDBAND

NT1NT1

GYMGYM

COMPUTCOMPUT
ER LABER LAB

STAGESTAGE

STORSTOR

STORSTOR
STORAGE
STORAGE

TEACHERTEACHER

TEACHERTEACHER

ADMINADMIN

AD.AD.

200

203

202

201
300

301

403

400

503

502

501

F12

604

F11

F10

F9

F8

500

401

402

302

303

6. ADELE HARRISON MIDDLE SCHOOL

LEGEND
CAMPUS ENTRY

PERMANENT ROOM

PORTABLE ROOM

SERVICES

CLASSROOMS

NON-LOADED
CLASSROOMS

TK/K/SPED
ENRICHMENT AND
SUPPORT SPACES

#
#

Grade

Room

Room no.

Site Area: 14 Acres

Gross Area: 51,240 SQ FT
Previous Projects: • Performing Arts Building - 2019

• Field Improvement - 2017
• Portable Classroom - 2014

SY 22-23 Site Usage
Building Portables

No. Of Loaded Classrooms: 14 4

No. Of Non-Loaded
Classrooms: 2 2

Total Classrooms: 16 6

Enrollment (SY 22-23): 324

Modeled Capacity

A B C D E

Total
Classrooms

Reserved
Enrichment and
Support Rooms

Loadable
Rooms Capacity Average

Loading

Permanent +
Portable ES - 6, MS - 10 A-B C*Loading

Standards D/C

22 10 12 360 30

ADELE HARRISON MIDDLE SCHOOL

4.2   SITE PROFILES

33



26PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

7PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

SITE DATA

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

PTN:

DRAWING SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

ARCH PROJECT NO:

AS BUILT

1906.00

######-##

NOVEMBER 17, 2021

A-1.1

P:
\1

90
6.

00
-S

on
om

a
Va

lle
y

U
SD

As
-B

ui
lts

20
20

,S
VU

SD
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\0
4-

C
D

\A
S-

BU
IL

TS
\A

LT
IM

IR
A

M
S\

AL
TI

M
IR

IA
M

S
BL

D
G

S
.p

ln
;1

1/
23

/2
02

1;
9:

34
AM

QUATTROCCHIKWOK
ARCHITECTS

636 FIFTH ST.
SANTA ROSA, CA 95404

(707) 576-0829
(707) 576-0295 FAX

ALTIMIRA
MIDDLE
SCHOOL

17805 Arnold Drive
Sonoma, CA 95476

SONOMA VALLEY
UNIFIED SCHOOL

DISTRICT

CAMPUS SITE
PLAN

NO PARKING

NO
PARKING

C
C

C

LANE
OFFDROP

LANE
OFFDROP

BLDG
I

A
R
N
O
LD

D
R
IV
E

ALTIMIRA CIRCLE

(E) STAFF PARKING

SCOE

PORTABLE 'P1'

LANE
OFF

DROP

PORTABLE 'B'
SPEC. ED.

BLDG C

BLDG BBLDG A

BLDG H

BLDG G

BLDG I

SCOE
BLDG M

WOODLAND STAR
CHARTER SCHOOL

LO
S
B
A
N
O
S
D
R
IVE

BLDG
D

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

(E) GARDEN

(E
) V

IS
IT

O
R

PA
R

KI
N

G

(E) COURTS

ES
C
A
LO

N
D
R
IV
E

EL DORADO DRIVE

BLDG F

RELOCATABLES

BLDG E

PO
R

TI
O

N
O

F
BL

D
G

F

PL
AN

NO
RT

H

0 20' 40' 80'

1"= 50'-0"

PAG

* Woodland Star Capacity non
included in Altamira Capcity

NT6NT6

NT6NT6

NT5NT5

ST
OR

AG
E

ST
OR

AG
E

SCOESCOE

NT3NT3

DANCEDANCE
DRAMADRAMA
BANDBAND

NT1NT1

NT1NT1

NT1NT1

PSYCHPSYCH

SPEECHSPEECH

NT1NT1

OCCUPATIONALOCCUPATIONAL
THERAPISTTHERAPIST

READINGREADING

LIBRARYLIBRARY

MPRMPR

STAGESTAGE

STAGESTAGE

LOCKERLOCKER
ROOMROOM

LOCKERLOCKER
ROOMROOM

PEPE

ADMINADMIN

RRRR

RRRR

UTILITYUTILITY

UTILITYUTILITY

RRRR

STORAGESTORAGE

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED
CULINARYCULINARY

ARTART

MUSICMUSIC

MAKERMAKER
S LABS LAB

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN EDGEN EDGEN ED

STORAGESTORAGE

STORAGESTORAGE

BOILERBOILER
PREPPREP STUDYSTUDYSTUDYSTUDY

JANJAN

ST
OR

AG
E

ST
OR

AG
E

ST
OR

AG
E

ST
OR

AG
E

STORAGESTORAGE

STORAGESTORAGE

KITCHENKITCHEN

WORKWORK
ROOMROOMRRRR

RRRR

UTILITYUTILITY

OFFOFF

RRRR

7. ALTIMIRA MIDDLE SCHOOL

LEGEND
CAMPUS ENTRY

PERMANENT ROOM

PORTABLE ROOM

SERVICES

CLASSROOMS

NON-LOADED
CLASSROOMS

TK/K/SPED
ENRICHMENT AND
SUPPORT SPACES

#
#

Grade

Room

Room no.

Site Area: 18.5 Acres

Gross Area: 89,817 SQ FT
Previous Projects: • Locker Room - 2019

• Track & Field - 2019
• Mechanical Replacement - 2018
• Parking Lot Improvements - 2017
• Portalbe Classroom - 2015
• Portable Classroom - 2014

SY 22-23 Site Usage
Building Portables

No. Of Loaded Classrooms: 21 2

No. Of Non-Loaded
Classrooms: 3 8

Total Classrooms: 24 10

Enrollment (SY 22-23): 387

Modeled Capacity

A B C D E

Total
Classrooms

Reserved
Enrichment and
Support Rooms

Loadable
Rooms Capacity Average

Loading

Permanent +
Portable ES - 6, MS - 10 A-B C*Loading

Standards D/C

34 10 24 612 25.5

ALTIMIRA MIDDLE SCHOOL

4.2   SITE PROFILES

34



27PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

8PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

SITE DATA

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

PTN:

DRAWING SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

ARCH PROJECT NO:

AS-BUILTS

1906.00

######-##

NOVEMBER 17, 2021

A-1.1

QUATTROCCHIKWOK
ARCHITECTS

636 FIFTH ST.
SANTA ROSA, CA 95404

(707) 576-0829
(707) 576-0295 FAX

SVUSD
CHARTER
SCHOOL

CLASSROOMS

17202 Sonoma HWY
Sonoma, CA 95476

SONOMA VALLEY
UNIFIED SCHOOL

DISTRICT

CAMPUS SITE
PLAN

NO
RT

H

0 10' 20' 40'

1" = 20'-0"

PAG

MPR

PORTABLE
CLASSROOM

PORTABLE
CLASSROOM

CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM

CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM

TK TK

RR
WRADMIN

RR

RR RR

RR

RR

LIBRARY ART

THEATER

8. SONOMA CHARTER SCHOOL

LEGEND
CAMPUS ENTRY

PERMANENT ROOM

PORTABLE ROOM

SERVICES

CLASSROOMS

NON-LOADED
CLASSROOMS

TK/K/SPED
ENRICHMENT AND
SUPPORT SPACES

#
#

Grade

Room

Room no.

Site Area: 1.2 Acres

Gross Area: 23,890 SQ FT
Previous Projects: • Classroom Replacement Phase I - 2019

• Tre-Roofing - 2017
• Modular Admin/Classrooms - 2014

SY 22-23 Site Usage
Building Portables

No. Of Loaded Classrooms: 6 4

No. Of Non-Loaded
Classrooms: 1 0

Total Classrooms: 7 4

Enrollment (SY 21-22): 203

Modeled Capacity

Not Applicable

SONOMA CHARTER SCHOOL

4.2   SITE PROFILES

35



28PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

9PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

SITE DATA

LIC

ENSEDARCHITECT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

STEVEN KWOK
LICENSE # C20161
EXP APRIL 30, 2023

CONSTRUCTION DOCS

1857.00

JANUARY 14, 2022
SHEET TITLE

PTN:

DRAWING SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

ARCH PROJECT NO:

70953-62

DSA APP # 01-119797

SIGNED: JAN. 14, 2022

ENLARGED
CAMPUS DEMO
PLAN - PHASE 1

WOODLAND
STAR CHARTER

SCHOOL

Sonoma Valley Unified
School District

17811 Arnold Dr.
Sonoma, CA. 95476

SITE
IMPROVEMENTS

AND (3) PORTABLES

PHASE 1

QUATTROCCHI KWOK
ARCHITECTS

(707) 576-0829

Main:
636 Fifth Street, Santa Rosa, CA 95404

East Bay:
55 Harrison Street, Suite 525,

Oakland, CA 94607

ALTIMIRA CIRCLE

LO
S
B
A
N
O
S
D
R
IVE

(E) OFFICE
PORTABLE TO
BE REMOVED

(E) AC
PAVING

(E)
PORTABLE

(E)
PORTABLE

(E)
PORTABLE

(E)
PORTABLE

(E )
PORTABLE

(E)
CHILDCARE
PORTABLE

(E) PORTABLE
TO REMAIN

(E) PORTABLE
TO REMAIN

(E) PORTABLE
TO REMAIN

(E) PLAY AREA

(E) GARDEN
AREA

(E)
BOYS

RR

(E)
GIRLS

RR

(E) TURF AREA

(E) KINDERGARTEN
PLAYGROUND

ENLARGED CAMPUS DEMO PLAN

, . (

DSA
D E P A R T M E N T O F G E N E R A L S E R V I C E S

DIVISION OF THE STATE ARCHITECT
DSA
DIVISION OF THE STATE ARCHITECT

IDENTIFICATION STAMP
DIV. OF THE STATE ARCHITECT

APP: INC:
REVIEWED FOR

SS FLS ACS

DATE:

✔ ✔ ✔

01-119797

01/26/2022

ADMIN BUILDING

ALTIMIRA
PARKING

ALTIMIRA CIRCLE

CLASSROOMCLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM

READING
ROOM

RR

SHADE

SHADE

CLASSROOM

CLASSROOMCLASSROOM

ADMIN

9. WOODLAND STAR CHARTER SCHOOL

LEGEND
CAMPUS ENTRY

PERMANENT ROOM

PORTABLE ROOM

SERVICES

CLASSROOMS

NON-LOADED
CLASSROOMS

TK/K/SPED
ENRICHMENT AND
SUPPORT SPACES

#
#

Grade

Room

Room no.

K
K

K

CLASSROOM

CLASSROOM

CLASSROOM

CLASSROOM CLASSROOM

PL
AN

NO
RT

H

0 10' 20' 40'

Site Area: 2 Acres

Gross Area: 15,426 SQ FT
Previous Projects: • Replacement of Admin Building & Site

Improvements - 2022

SY 22-23 Site Usage
Building Portables

No. Of Loaded Classrooms: 0 14

No. Of Non-Loaded
Classrooms: 0 1

Total Classrooms: 0 15

Enrollment (SY 21-22): 211

Modeled Capacity

Not Applicable

WOODLAND STAR CHARTER SCHOOL (RELOCATED AFTER 2022-23 SCHOOL YEAR)

4.2   SITE PROFILES

36



29PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

10PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

SITE DATA

SHEET NUMBER

A-1.1

SIGNED: MARCH 7, 2019

SHEET TITLE

PTN:

DRAWING SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

ARCH PROJECT NO:

AS BUILT

1906.00

NOVEMBER 17, 2021

P:
\1

90
6.

00
-S

on
om

a
Va

lle
y

U
SD

As
-B

ui
lts

20
20

,S
VU

SD
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\0
4-

C
D

\A
S-

BU
IL

TS
\S

O
N

O
M

A
VA

LL
EY

H
IG

H
SC

H
O

O
L\

SO
N

O
M

A
VA

LL
EY

H
IG

H
SC

H
O

O
L.

pl
n;

11
/2

4/
20

21
;8

:1
1

AM

CAMPUS SITE
PLAN

SONOMA
VALLEY HIGH

SCHOOL

SONOMA VALLEY
UNIFIED SCHOOL

DISTRICT

QUATTROCCHIKWOK
ARCHITECTS
Main Office:

636 Fifth Street, Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Pleasanton Office:

600 Main Street, Suite E,
Pleasanton, CA 94566

17850 RAILROAD
AVENUE

Sonoma, CA 95476

(707) 576-0829

BR
O
AD

W
AY

MALET ST

NEWCOMB ST

MAIN ELEC.
SWITCH GEAR

PARKING AREA

(E
)C

R
EE

K

MAIN BLDG
2nd FLOOR

S T U D E N T
S T O R E

101

BLDG H
2nd FLOOR (E

)C
R

EE
K

(E
) C

R
EE

K

MECH
YARD

BLDG A
ADMIN

F1 F3

F2 F4

12345
12345

110 M

100 M

6

6

12345

FINISH LINE678

78

78

300

1"=xx

PAG

UTILITYUTILITY WEIGHT ROOMWEIGHT ROOM
WORKWORK

JANJAN
JANJAN

STORSTOR

OFFICEOFFICE

RRRRRRRRRRRR
THEATERTHEATER

THEATERTHEATER
LOBBYLOBBY

RRRR

ST
OR

ST
OR

ST
OR

AG
E

ST
OR

AG
E

UTILITYUTILITY

KITCHENKITCHEN

OFFICEOFFICE

RRRR

STORAGESTORAGE

FOOD SERVICEFOOD SERVICE

RRRR

RRRR

RRRR

RRRRRRRR

RRRR

RRRR

NURSENURSE

RRRR

PR
EP

PR
EP

STORSTOR
STORAGESTORAGE

OFFICEOFFICE

RRRR

RRRR

STORSTOR

RRRREQUIPEQUIP

EQUIPEQUIP

BO
IL
ER

BO
IL
ER

STORSTOR

LOCKER ROOMLOCKER ROOM

SHOWERSSHOWERS
SHOWERSSHOWERS

LOCKER ROOMLOCKER ROOM

RRRR

UTILITYUTILITY
STORAGESTORAGE

UTILITYUTILITY
STORAGESTORAGE

UTILITY / STORAGEUTILITY / STORAGE

UTILITY / STORAGEUTILITY / STORAGE

RRRR

JANJANCUSCUS

WRESTLINGWRESTLING

WORKWORK
ROOMROOM

STORAGESTORAGE

PROPRO

WORKWORK
ROOMROOM

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED GENGEN

EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED G
EN

ED
G
EN

ED

G
EN

ED
G
EN

ED

G
EN

ED
G
EN

ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

CULINARYCULINARY

ARCHITECTUREARCHITECTURE
ENGINEERINGENGINEERING

GENERALGENERAL
SHOPSHOP

METALMETAL
SHOPSHOP

AGRICULTUREAGRICULTURE
SHOPSHOP

AGRICULTUREAGRICULTURE
LABLAB

CULINARYCULINARY

PHOTOGRAPHYPHOTOGRAPHY
LABLAB

DARK ROOMDARK ROOM

COMPUTERCOMPUTER
LABLAB

3D ART3D ART
CLASSROOMCLASSROOM

2D ART2D ART
CLASSROOMCLASSROOM

OFFICE/OFFICE/
STORAGESTORAGE

TVTV
CL
AS
SR
OO

M
CL
AS
SR
OO

MTVTV
STUDIOSTUDIO

CONTROLCONTROL
ROOMROOM

EDITINGEDITING

COMPUTERCOMPUTER
LABLAB

STORAGESTORAGE STORSTOR

STORSTORNT2NT2

GALLERYGALLERY

GALLERYGALLERY

NT3NT3

NT4NT4 NT5NT5 SPEECHSPEECH

MUSIC/BANDMUSIC/BAND

NT1NT1

STAGESTAGEGOLTON HALLGOLTON HALL

PREPPREP

PR
EP

PR
EP

PR
EP

PR
EP

PR
EP

PR
EP

LIBRARYLIBRARY

NT9NT9
NT10NT10

NT6NT6 NT7NT7

UTILITYUTILITY

UT
IL
IT
Y

UT
IL
IT
Y

UTILITYUTILITY

WELLNESSWELLNESS
CENTERCENTER

ITIT
DEPARTMENTDEPARTMENT

RRRR

RRRRRRRR

WRWR
STORAGESTORAGE

STORAGESTORAGE

STORAGESTORAGE

JANJAN

UTILITYUTILITY

UTILITYUTILITY

UTILITYUTILITY

RRRR

OFFICEOFFICESTORAGESTORAGE

RRRR

EQUIPEQUIP

WORKWORK
ROOMROOM

RRRR

ADMINADMIN

ADMINADMIN

GYMGYM
PAVILIONPAVILION

NT8NT8

K15

K20

K14

K13

K12

K11

K9 K10

K2K1

H23

H22

H21

H20

H19

H18 H17 H16 H15

H14

H1

E1

E2

E3

E4

E5

E6

E7

B1

B2

B3

B5

S1

D5

D6

D1

D4 D3

D2

S2

H2H3

H4

H5

H6

H7

H8

H9

H10

H11

H24 H25

H26

H27

K3

K4

K5
K6

K8

K7

J2

M2

M3

M1

M4

M5

M7

I1 I2

I3J4 J6 J8

J1

G2 G4 G6 G8
F2

F1

F4

F3
G1 G3 G5 G7

J3 J5 J7 J9 J11 J13 J15

LEGEND
CAMPUS ENTRY

PERMANENT ROOM

PORTABLE ROOM

SERVICES

CLASSROOMS

NON-LOADED
CLASSROOMS

TK/K/SPED
ENRICHMENT AND
SUPPORT SPACES

#
#

Grade

Room

Room no.

8. SONOMA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Site Area: 43 Acres

Gross Area: 51,240 SQFT
Previous Projects: • Science Wing Modernization -

2023
• Weight Room - 2021
• Aquatic Center - 2021

Building Portables

No. Of Loaded
Classrooms: 49 4

No. Of Non-Loaded
Classrooms: 20 0

Total Classrooms: 69 4

Capacity: 1677
Enrollment (SY
22-23): 1129

PL
AN

NO
RT

H

0 20' 40' 80'

SONOMA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

4.2   SITE PROFILES

37



30PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

11PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

SITE DATA

(E
) C

R
EE

K

RRRR

RRRR JANJAN

RRRR

RRRR

STORSTOR

STORSTOR

OFFICEOFFICE

OFFICEOFFICE

GENGEN
EDED

COUNSELINGCOUNSELING COUNSELINGCOUNSELING

L1

L5

L7

L8

L9

GENGEN
EDED

L3

GENGEN
EDED

COLLABCOLLAB
SPACESPACE

GENGEN
EDED

GENGEN
EDED

L2

L4
L6

LEGEND
CAMPUS ENTRY

PERMANENT ROOM

PORTABLE ROOM

SERVICES

CLASSROOMS

NON-LOADED
CLASSROOMS

TK/K/SPED
ENRICHMENT AND
SUPPORT SPACES

#
#

Grade

Room

Room no.

9. CREEKSIDE HIGH SCHOOL

PL
AN

NO
RT

H

0 10' 20'5'

Site Area:

Gross Area: 8,034 SQFT
Previous Projects: • Modernization - 2019

Building Portables

No. Of Loaded
Classrooms: 5 0

No. Of Non-Loaded
Classrooms: 3 0

Total Classrooms: 8 0

Capacity: 80
Enrollment (SY
21-22): 54

CREEKSIDE HIGH SCHOOL

4.2   SITE PROFILES

38



31PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

IEP’sIEP’s
SPEECHSPEECH

PSYCHOLOGISTPSYCHOLOGIST

RRRR

GYMGYM

ADMINADMIN

K K 

- 3 RSP- 3 RSP

LIBRARYLIBRARYCLUBCLUB INTERVENTIONINTERVENTION

RRRR
RRRR

RRRR

WORK WORK 
ROOM ROOM 

NT2NT2 NT3NT3

KK

KK

TKTK

PKPK

NT4NT4 NT5NT5

NT7NT7 NT8NT8NT6NT6

NT10NT10

NT11NT11

NT9NT9

MUSIC/ ViVoMUSIC/ ViVo

MUSIC/ ViVoMUSIC/ ViVo

RRRR

RRRR

RRRR

KITCHENKITCHEN

UTILITYUTILITY

MULTIMULTI
PURPOSEPURPOSE

ROOMROOM

CUSTCUST

ADMINADMIN NUR.NUR.
KITCHENKITCHEN

33

11

11

33

22

22

EE

55 5544 44

32 31 30

40

56

52

53

54

55

51

414243444546

2

1

20
21

222324252627

38 37 36 35 34 33

EL VERANO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Site Area: 11 Acres

Gross Area: 46,615 SQ FT
Previous Projects: • MPR Modernization - 2019 

• Shade Structure - 2017
• Roof & Mechanical Replacement - 

2016
• Portable Childcare - 2014

Area Breakdowns:
SF  

Total for full modernization: 27,148

Total for light modernization: 11,864

LEGEND
 CAMPUS ENTRY

 PERMANENT ROOM

 PORTABLE ROOM

 SERVICES

#
#

Grade

Room

Room no.

Modeled Capacity

A B C D E

Total 
Classrooms

Reserved 
Enrichment and 
Support Rooms

Loadable 
Rooms Capacity Average 

Loading

Permanent + 
Portable ES - 6, MS - 10 A-B C*Loading 

Standards D/C

30 6 24 575 23.9

FULL MODERNIZATION

LIGHT MODERNIZATION

4.3   POTENTIAL PROJECTS BY SITE

39



32PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

RIVERSIDE DR

CRAIG AVE

RAILRO
AD AVE

Site Area: 11 Acres

Breakdowns:
Quantity

Length of Perimeter Fence 2,600 LF

Area of Site Improvements: 270,000 SF

Number of Play Structures: 3

EL VERANO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

4.3   POTENTIAL PROJECTS BY SITE

40



33PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

4.3

SPEECHSPEECH

NT1NT1

SPEECHSPEECH
OFFICEOFFICE

HEADSTARTHEADSTART

RRRR STAFF STAFF 
LOUNGELOUNGERRRR RRRR

RRRR

RRRR

RRRR

RRRR

NT4NT4

STORAGESTORAGE

RSPRSP RSPRSP

NT2NT2

NT3NT3

READINGREADING

PRESCHOOLPRESCHOOL

WORKWORK
ROOM ROOM 

CUSTCUST

LIBRARYLIBRARY

STORAGESTORAGE

KIT.KIT.STAGESTAGE MPRMPR
ADMINADMIN

SPEECHSPEECH

SDCSDC

2222

33

KK

KK

KK

33

33

22

11 11 11

55 44 55 44

5.7

5.6

5.4

5.3

5.2

5.1

4.7

0.7

3.4 3.3

1.4

1.3 1.2 1.1

2.7 2.6 2.5 2.4 2.3 2.2
2.1

3.2/3.1

0.1

0.2

4.6

4.5

4.4

4.2

4.1

4.0

FLOWERY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

4.3   POTENTIAL PROJECTS BY SITE

Modeled Capacity

A B C D E

Total 
Classrooms

Reserved 
Enrichment and 
Support Rooms

Loadable 
Rooms Capacity Average 

Loading

Permanent + 
Portable ES - 6, MS - 10 A-B C*Loading 

Standards D/C

24 6 18 440 24.4

LEGEND
 CAMPUS ENTRY

 PERMANENT ROOM

 PORTABLE ROOM

 SERVICES

#
#

Grade

Room

Room no.

FULL MODERNIZATION

LIGHT MODERNIZATION

Site Area: 8.3 Acres

Gross Area: 38,625 SQ FT
Previous Projects: • Kindergarten Playground Improvements - 2019 

• Modernization - MPR & Parking - 2019
• Mechanical Replacement - 2016
• Parking Lot Improvements - 2016
• Civil Improvements - 2015

Area Breakdowns:
SF  

Total for full modernization: 23,613

Total for light modernization: 11,040

41



34PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
MRANCHO RD DEPOT RD

Site Area: 8.3 Acres

Breakdowns:
Quantity

Length of Perimeter Fence 2,700 LF

Area of Site Improvements: 320,000 SF

Number of Play Structures: 3

FLOWERY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

4.3   POTENTIAL PROJECTS BY SITE

42



35PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

MPRMPR

KITCHENKITCHEN

STAFF LOUNGESTAFF LOUNGE
NT7NT7NT6NT6NT5NT5NT4NT41

RSPRSP

MUSICMUSIC

NT1NT1

NT2NT2

STORAGESTORAGE

STORAGESTORAGE

SPEECHSPEECH
PSYCHOLOGISTPSYCHOLOGIST

MAKER LABMAKER LAB

RSPRSPART/PEART/PE

ADMINADMINSTAFFSTAFF
WORK WORK 
ROOMROOMLIBRARYLIBRARY

COMPUTERCOMPUTER
 LAB LAB

COUNSELORCOUNSELOR

RRRRSTORAGESTORAGE

MUSICMUSIC

RRRR BLOCK BLOCK 
HOUSEHOUSE

RRRR

RRRR

33 22 22 11KK

33 44 55

55

TKTK

KK

PRESCHOOLPRESCHOOL

44

36

16

15 14 13 12 11

41

40

42

35 34 33 32 31 30

50

64 63

70

62

61

60

65

51 52

PRESTWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Modeled Capacity

A B C D E

Total 
Classrooms

Reserved 
Enrichment and 
Support Rooms

Loadable 
Rooms Capacity Average 

Loading

Permanent + 
Portable ES - 6, MS - 10 A-B C*Loading 

Standards D/C

27 6 21 504 24.4

LEGEND
 CAMPUS ENTRY

 PERMANENT ROOM

 PORTABLE ROOM

 SERVICES

#
#

Grade

Room

Room no.

FULL MODERNIZATION

LIGHT MODERNIZATION

Site Area: 9.7 Acres

Gross Area: 44,210 SQ FT
Previous Projects: • MPR Modernization -  2022 

• Shade Structure -  2017
• Re-roofing & HVAC - 2017
• Preschool Portable Classroom - 2016

Area Breakdowns:
SF  

Total for full modernization: 23,511

Total for light modernization: 15,615

4.3   POTENTIAL PROJECTS BY SITE

43



36PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

E MACARTHUR ST

Site Area: 9.7 Acres

Breakdowns:
Quantity

Length of Perimeter Fence 2,800 LF

Area of Site Improvements: 350,000 SF

Number of Play Structures: 3

PRESTWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

4.3   POTENTIAL PROJECTS BY SITE

44



37PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

7.1

6.1

5.1

2.1

1.1
1.2

4.1

6.2

5.2

2.2

4.2

6.3

5.3

2.3

6.4 6.5
6.6 6.7 6.8

6.9

7.2 7.3
7.4

7.5

7.7
7.8

7.9
8.0

8.1
8.2

MUSICMUSIC

NT2NT2

NT1NT1

STORSTOR BOILERBOILER

WORK WORK 
ROOM ROOM 

WORK WORK 
ROOM ROOM 

JANJAN

RRRR
RRRR

KILNKILN

NT3NT3 NT4NT4
NT4NT4 SMALL SMALL 

GROUP GROUP 
ROOMROOM

NT4NT4

NT7NT7
LIBRARYLIBRARY

MPRMPRKITCHENKITCHEN

WORK WORK 
ROOM ROOM 

JANJAN

RRRR

WORK WORK 
ROOM ROOM 

STOR.STOR.

STORAGESTORAGE

RRRR RRRRRRRRRRRR
UTILITYUTILITY

RRRR

WORK WORK 
ROOM ROOM 

ADMINADMIN
HEATERHEATER

UTILITYUTILITY

NURSENURSE

OCCUPATIONAL OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPISTTHERAPIST

CONFERENCE CONFERENCE 
ROOMROOM

NT5NT5 NT5NT5 NT6NT6 PSYCHPSYCH

44

22
22

33

11

55
44

55

33
11

11

11

KK
TKTK

PKPK

SASSARINI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Modeled Capacity

A B C D E

Total 
Classrooms

Reserved 
Enrichment and 
Support Rooms

Loadable 
Rooms Capacity Average 

Loading

Permanent + 
Portable ES - 6, MS - 10 A-B C*Loading 

Standards D/C

26 6 20 480 24

LEGEND
 CAMPUS ENTRY

 PERMANENT ROOM

 PORTABLE ROOM

 SERVICES

#
#

Grade

Room

Room no.

FULL MODERNIZATION

LIGHT MODERNIZATION

Site Area: 11 Acres

Gross Area: 41,142 SQ FT
Previous Projects: • New Multi-Use Building with Indoor & Outdoor 

Stage -  2023 
• Exterior Lighting Project - 2019
• Campus Re-roof - 2018
• Shade Structure - 2017
• HVAC Replacement - 2016

Area Breakdowns:
SF  

Total for full modernization: 24,183

Total for light modernization: 12,650

4.3   POTENTIAL PROJECTS BY SITE

45



38PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

5T
H

 S
T 

W

4T
H

 S
T 

W

Site Area: 11 Acres

Breakdowns:
Quantity

Length of Perimeter Fence 2,600 LF

Area of Site Improvements: 310,000 SF

Number of Play Structures: 4

SASSARINI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

4.3   POTENTIAL PROJECTS BY SITE

46



39PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

LIBRARYLIBRARY

WORK WORK 
ROOMROOM

KITCHENKITCHEN

RRRR

RRRR

JANJAN

UTILITYUTILITY

RRRR

RRRR

WORKWORK

WORKWORK
STORSTOR

STORSTOR

STORSTOR

WORKWORK

WORKWORK JANJAN

WORKWORK

WORKWORK

WORKWORK

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GENE EDGENE ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN EDWORKWORK

RRRR

RRRR

RRRR

NUR.NUR.

UTILITYUTILITYLOCKER LOCKER 
ROOMROOM

RRRR
RRRR

LOCKER LOCKER 
ROOMROOM PE

RF
OR

M
IN

G 

PE
RF

OR
M

IN
G 

AR
TS

AR
TS

ARTART BANDBAND

NT1NT1

GYMGYM

COMPUTCOMPUT
ER LABER LAB

STAGESTAGE

STORSTOR

STORSTOR
STORAGE
STORAGE

TEACHERTEACHER

TEACHERTEACHER

ADMINADMIN

AD.AD.

200

203

202

201
300

301

403

400

503

502

501

F12

604

F11

F10

F9

F8

500

401

402

302

303

ADELE HARRISON MIDDLE SCHOOL

4.3   POTENTIAL PROJECTS BY SITE

Modeled Capacity

A B C D E

Total 
Classrooms

Reserved 
Enrichment and 
Support Rooms

Loadable 
Rooms Capacity Average 

Loading

Permanent + 
Portable ES - 6, MS - 10 A-B C*Loading 

Standards D/C

22 10 12 360 30

LEGEND
 CAMPUS ENTRY

 PERMANENT ROOM

 PORTABLE ROOM

 SERVICES

#
#

Grade

Room

Room no.

FULL MODERNIZATION

LIGHT MODERNIZATION

Site Area: 14 Acres

Gross Area: 51,240 SQ FT
Previous Projects: • Performing Arts Building - 2019

• Field Improvement - 2017
• Portable Classroom - 2014

Area Breakdowns:
SF  

Total for full modernization: 27,857

Total for light modernization: 6,500

47



40PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

BR
O

AD
W

AY

Site Area: 14 Acres

Breakdowns:
Quantity

Length of Perimeter Fence 3,200 LF

Area of Site Improvements: 460,000 SF

Number of Play Structures: 0

ADELE HARRISON MIDDLE SCHOOL

4.3   POTENTIAL PROJECTS BY SITE

48



41PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

* Woodland Star Capacity non 
included in Altamira Capacity

NT6NT6

NT6NT6

NT5NT5

ST
OR

AG
E

ST
OR

AG
E

SCOESCOE

NT3NT3

DANCEDANCE
DRAMA DRAMA 
BANDBAND

NT1NT1

NT1NT1

NT1NT1

PSYCHPSYCH

SPEECHSPEECH

NT1NT1

OCCUPATIONAL OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPISTTHERAPIST

READINGREADING

LIBRARYLIBRARY

MPRMPR

STAGESTAGE

STAGESTAGE

LOCKER LOCKER 
ROOMROOM

LOCKER LOCKER 
ROOMROOM

PEPE

ADMINADMIN

RRRR

RRRR

UTILITYUTILITY

UTILITYUTILITY

RRRR

STORAGESTORAGE

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED
CULINARYCULINARY

ARTART

MUSICMUSIC

MAKERMAKER
S LABS LAB

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN EDGEN EDGEN ED

STORAGESTORAGE

STORAGESTORAGE

BOILERBOILER
PREPPREP STUDYSTUDYSTUDYSTUDY

JANJAN

ST
OR

AG
E

ST
OR

AG
E

ST
OR

AG
E

ST
OR

AG
E

STORAGESTORAGE

STORAGESTORAGE

KITCHENKITCHEN

WORK WORK 
ROOM ROOM RRRR

RRRR

UTILITYUTILITY

OFFOFF

RRRR

ALTIMIRA MIDDLE SCHOOL

LEGEND
 CAMPUS ENTRY

 PERMANENT ROOM

 PORTABLE ROOM

 SERVICES

CLASSROOMS

NON-LOADED 
CLASSROOMS

TK/K/SPED
ENRICHMENT AND 
SUPPORT SPACES 

#
#

Grade

Room

Room no.

Modeled Capacity

A B C D E

Total 
Classrooms

Reserved 
Enrichment and 
Support Rooms

Loadable 
Rooms Capacity Average 

Loading

Permanent + 
Portable ES - 6, MS - 10 A-B C*Loading 

Standards D/C

34 10 24 612 25.5

Site Area: 18.5 Acres

Gross Area: 89,817 SQ FT
Previous Projects: • Locker Room - 2019 

• Track & Field - 2019
• Mechanical Replacement - 2018
• Parking Lot Improvements - 2017
• Portable Classroom - 2015
• Portable Classroom - 2014

Area Breakdowns:
SF  

Total for full modernization: 71,957

Total for light modernization: 17,860

4.3   POTENTIAL PROJECTS BY SITE

49



42PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

ALTIMIRA CT

LOS BANOS DR

ARNO
LD DR

RAILROAD AVE

Site Area: 18.5 Acres

Breakdowns:
Quantity

Length of Perimeter Fence 4,700 LF

Area of Site Improvements: 690,000 SF

Number of Play Structures: 0

* Woodland Star included in Altamira 

ALTIMIRA MIDDLE SCHOOL

4.3   POTENTIAL PROJECTS BY SITE

50



43PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

I1 I2

I3

K15

K20

K14

K13

K12

K11

K9 K10

H23

H22

H21

H20

H19

H18 H17 H16 H15

H14

H24 H25

H26

H27

H1H2H3

H4

H5

H6

H7

H8

H9

H10

H11

K2K1

K3

K4

K5
K6

K8

K7

S1 S2

M2

M3

M1

M4

M5

M7

E1

E2

E3

E4

E5

E6

E7

UTILITYUTILITY WEIGHT ROOMWEIGHT ROOM
WORK WORK 

JANJAN
JANJAN

STORSTOR

OFFICEOFFICE

RRRRRRRRRRRR
THEATERTHEATER

THEATER THEATER 
LOBBYLOBBY

RRRR

ST
OR

ST
OR

ST
OR

AG
E

ST
OR

AG
E

UTILITYUTILITY

KITCHENKITCHEN

OFFICEOFFICE

RRRR

STORAGESTORAGE

FOOD SERVICEFOOD SERVICE

RRRR

RRRR

RRRR

RRRRRRRR

RRRR

RRRR

NURSENURSE

RRRR

PR
EP

PR
EP

STORSTOR
STORAGESTORAGE

OFFICEOFFICE

RRRR

RRRR

STORSTOR

RRRREQUIPEQUIP

EQUIPEQUIP

BO
IL

ER
BO

IL
ER

STORSTOR

LOCKER ROOMLOCKER ROOM

SHOWERSSHOWERS
SHOWERSSHOWERS

LOCKER ROOMLOCKER ROOM

RRRR

UTILITYUTILITY
STORAGESTORAGE

UTILITYUTILITY
STORAGESTORAGE

UTILITY / STORAGEUTILITY / STORAGE

UTILITY / STORAGEUTILITY / STORAGE

RRRR

JANJANCUSCUS

WRESTLINGWRESTLING

WORK WORK 
ROOM ROOM 

STORAGESTORAGE

PROPRO

WORK WORK 
ROOM ROOM 

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED GEN GEN 

EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
ED ED 

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN GEN 
EDED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED G
EN

 E
D

G
EN

 E
D

G
EN

 E
D

G
EN

 E
D

G
EN

 E
D

G
EN

 E
D

GEN ED GEN ED 

GEN ED GEN ED 

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

GEN EDGEN ED

CULINARYCULINARY

ARCHITECTUREARCHITECTURE
ENGINEERINGENGINEERING

GENERAL GENERAL 
SHOPSHOP

METAL METAL 
SHOPSHOP

AGRICULTUREAGRICULTURE
SHOPSHOP

AGRICULTUREAGRICULTURE
LABLAB

CULINARYCULINARY

PHOTOGRAPHY PHOTOGRAPHY 
LABLAB

DARK ROOMDARK ROOM

COMPUTER COMPUTER 
LABLAB

3D ART 3D ART 
CLASSROOMCLASSROOM

2D ART 2D ART 
CLASSROOMCLASSROOM

OFFICE/OFFICE/
STORAGESTORAGE

TV
 

TV
 

CL
AS

SR
OO

M
CL

AS
SR

OO
MTV TV 

STUDIOSTUDIO

CONTROL CONTROL 
ROOMROOM

EDITINGEDITING

COMPUTERCOMPUTER
LABLAB

STORAGESTORAGE STORSTOR

STORSTORNT2NT2

GALLERYGALLERY

GALLERYGALLERY

NT3NT3

NT4NT4 NT5NT5 SPEECHSPEECH

MUSIC/BANDMUSIC/BAND

NT1NT1

STAGESTAGEGOLTON HALLGOLTON HALL

PREPPREP

PR
EP

PR
EP

PR
EP

PR
EP

PR
EP

PR
EP

LIBRARYLIBRARY

NT9NT9
NT10NT10

NT6NT6 NT7NT7

UTILITYUTILITY

UT
IL

IT
Y

UT
IL

IT
Y

UTILITYUTILITY

WELLNESSWELLNESS
CENTERCENTER

IT IT 
DEPARTMENTDEPARTMENT

RRRR

RRRRRRRR

WRWR
STORAGESTORAGE

STORAGESTORAGE

STORAGESTORAGE

JANJAN

UTILITYUTILITY

UTILITYUTILITY

UTILITYUTILITY

RRRR

OFFICEOFFICESTORAGESTORAGE

RRRR

EQUIPEQUIP

WORK WORK 
ROOM  ROOM  

RRRR

ADMINADMIN

ADMINADMIN

GYMGYM
PAVILIONPAVILION

NT8NT8

B1

B2

B3

B5

D5

D6

D1

D4 D3

D2

J2 J4 J6 J8

J1

G2 G4 G6 G8
F2

F1

F4

F3
G1 G3 G5 G7

J3 J5 J7 J9 J11 J13 J15

LEGEND
 CAMPUS ENTRY

 PERMANENT ROOM

 PORTABLE ROOM

 SERVICES

CLASSROOMS

NON-LOADED 
CLASSROOMS

TK/K/SPED
ENRICHMENT AND 
SUPPORT SPACES 

#
#

Grade

Room

Room no.

SONOMA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
Site Area: 43 Acres

Gross Area: 51,240 SQ FT
Previous Projects: • Science Wing Modernization - 2023 

• Weight Room - 2021 
• Aquatic Center -  2021

Area Breakdowns:
SF  

Total for full modernization: 185,500

Total for light modernization: 6,880

4.3   POTENTIAL PROJECTS BY SITE

51



44PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

B
R

O
A

D
W

AY

Site Area: 43 Acres

Breakdowns:
Quantity

Length of Perimeter Fence 7,000 LF

Area of Site Improvements: 320,000 SF

Number of Play Structures: 0

SONOMA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

4.3   POTENTIAL PROJECTS BY SITE

52



45PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS BUS YARD

4.3   POTENTIAL PROJECTS BY SITE

RIVERSIDE DR

CRAIG AVE

RAILRO
AD AVE

Site Area: 3.2 Acres

Breakdowns:
Quantity

Length of Perimeter Fence 1,500 LF

Area of Site Improvements: 120,000 SF

Number of Play Structures: 0

53



46PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

ALTIMIRA CT

LOS BANOS DR

ARNO
LD DR

RAILROAD AVE

Site Area: 18.5 Acres

Breakdowns:
Quantity

Length of Perimeter Fence 1,300 LF

Area of Site Improvements: 69,000 SF

Number of Play Structures: 0

DISTRICT OFFICE

4.3   POTENTIAL PROJECTS BY SITE

54



47PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

FULL MODIFICATION COSTS (PERMANENT BUILDINGS)

4.4   COST ESTIMATE DETAILS

55



48PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

FULL MODIFICATION COSTS CONT.

4.4   COST ESTIMATE DETAILS

56



49PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

LIGHT MODIFICATION COSTS (PORTABLE REFRESH)

4.4   COST ESTIMATE DETAILS

57



50PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

SITE IMPROVEMENT COSTS

BASIC SITE IMPROVEMENTS PER SF ESTIMATE PLAYGROUND ESTIMATE SOLAR BUS CHARGING STATION ESTIMATE

Square Foot Cost Estimate Report Date:
Estimate Name: SVUSD Full Mod SF Template
Location: SANTA ROSA, CA

Data Release: Year 2023 Quarter 2
Cost Per Square Foot: $1.08 

% of Total Cost Per S.F.
E Equipment & Furnishings                                                    50.33% $0.58
   E1090320610100310 260.00-Sidewalks, driveways, and patios, sidewalk, concrete, cast-in-

place with 6 x 6 - W1.4 x W1.4 mesh, broomed finish, 3,000 psi, 4" 
thick, excludes base

$0.19

   E1090321216140030 4000.00-Asphaltic concrete paving, parking lots & driveways, 6" stone 
base, 3" binder course, 2" topping, no asphalt hauling included

$2.03

   E1090129323200300 1.00-Trash closure, trash enclosure, wood, 10' wide, 6' high, 10' long $0.46
   E1090323333100120 12.00-Planters, precast concrete, used as security barrier, round, 3' x 

3' high
$1.16

   E1090323113200200 500.00-Fence, chain link industrial, galvanized steel, 3 strands barb 
wire, 2" posts @ 10' OC, 9 ga. wire, 6' high, schedule 40, includes 
excavation, & concrete

$1.95

100% $0.58 
5% $0.03 

35.0% $0.21 
9.0% $0.07 

20.0% $0.18 
Total Building Cost $1.08 

Contractor Fees (General Conditions,Overhead,Profit)
Architectural Fees
User Fees

Design Contingency

Costs are derived from a building model with 
basic components.

Scope differences and market conditions can 
cause costs to vary significantly.

SubTotal

Unit Cost Estimate Report Date:
Estimate Name: SVUSD Unit Cost Template
Location: SANTA ROSA, CA

Data Release: Year 2023 Quarter 2
Cost Per Playground: $334,174.02 

Playground Cost per Unit
Crew Description
   B6 Selective demolition, athletic/playground equipment, climber arch $125.46
   B6 Selective demolition, athletic/playground equipment, monkey bars, 14 

feet long
$0.00

   B6 Selective demolition, athletic/playground equipment, parallel bars, 10' 
long

$250.82

   B6 Selective demolition, athletic/playground equipment, swings, 4 seat $333.17
   B62 Selective demolition, athletic/playground equipment, playground 

surfacing, 4" depth
$4,000.00

   B1 Playground equipment, climber arch, 6' high, 12' long, 5' wide $1,536.91
   B1 Playground equipment, fitness trail, with signs, treated pine, 9 to 10 

stations, minimum
$15,940.55

   B1 Playground equipment, horizontal monkey ladder, 14' long, 6' high $2,474.86
   B1 Playground equipment, poles, multiple purpose, 10'-6" long $4,965.30
   B1 Playground equipment, poles, ground socket for movable posts, 2-3/8" 

post
$6,695.46

   B1 Playground equipment, slides, stainless steel bed, 20' long, 10' high $21,526.28
   B1 Modular playground, deck, square, steel, 48" x 48" $65,587.50
   B1 Modular playground, post, aluminum, 2-3/8" square $3,009.96
   B1 Modular playground, wheelchair transfer module, for 3' high deck $3,239.24
   B1 Modular playground, guardrail, pipe, 36" high $4,835.00
   B1 Modular playground, slide tunnel, for 56" high deck $5,384.72
   B1 Modular playground, bridge, suspension $650.91
   SKWK Playground protective surfacing, resilient rubber surface, colors, 2" 

thick, poured in place
$39,680.00

$180,236.14

100% $180,236.14 
5% $9,011.81 

35.0% $66,236.78 
9.0% $22,993.63 

20.0% $55,695.67 
Total Building Cost $334,174.02 

Costs are derived from a building model with 
basic components.

Scope differences and market conditions can 
cause costs to vary significantly.

SubTotal
Design Contingency
Contractor Fees (General Conditions,Overhead,Profit)
Architectural Fees
User Fees

Unit Cost Estimate Report Date:
Estimate Name: SVUSD Unit Cost Template
Location: SANTA ROSA, CA

Data Release: Year 2023 Quarter 2
Cost Per Bus Charging 
Station $348,673.08 

Cost
LineNumber Description $188,056.18
   263113500660 PV rack system, ground, top of pole, passive tracking, 8 panel $23,110.90
   263113500420 Photovoltaic components, digital readout panel, displays hours, volts, 

amps, etc
$791.48

   263343552330 Electric vehicle charging, free standing, double connector, with RFID $87,346.80

   G20202143810 Parking lot, 20 cars with one handicap & lighting , 6" bituminous paving, 10" crushed                                                                                                                                                                     $67,044.00
   G10308051680 Trenching, common earth excavator, no slope, 8' wide, 24' dp,3-1/2 CY BK TB                                                                                                                                                                                    $9,763.00

100% $188,056.18 
5% $9,402.81 

35.0% $69,110.65 
9.0% $23,991.27 

20.0% $58,112.18 
Total Building Cost $348,673.08 

Architectural Fees
User Fees

SubTotal
Design Contingency

Costs are derived from a building model with 
basic components.

Scope differences and market conditions can 
cause costs to vary significantly.

Contractor Fees (General Conditions,Overhead,Profit)

4.4   COST ESTIMATE DETAILS

58



51PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

EDUCATION SPECIFICATIONS

5. APPENDIX

59



52PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

60



53PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

61



54PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

62



55PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

63



56PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

64



57PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

65



58PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

66



59PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

67



60PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

68



61PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

69



62PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

70



63PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

71



64PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

72



65PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

73



66PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

June 21, 2022 Education Services Kick-Off Meeting

A. MEETING NOTES

74



67PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

D.2 MEETING MINUTES

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

3. Prestwood is a desirable school and students
feed Adele Harrison.

4. Creekside is a school for students requiring
credit recover, it is not integrated, not a bad
facility but not integrated with rest of campus,
needs to be more integrated. Efforts are in
place to create Community Day Class space so
that credit recovery can happen within high
school schedule,

5. MS and HS – Needs Behavioral enriched
programs

6. Brainstorm idea: Dunbar could be a small
campus to house students of autism or other
self-contained special education programs,
allow for mainstreaming, currently these
students are being bussed to non-public
services because SVUSD does not provide
these services. If the environment was set up
correctly, it could help program operation and
meet the needs of these students. Inclusive for
all students.

7. Daily schedule and bells not suited for kids and
driven by transportation routing.

8. Library SVHS, not always open, not a student
center, college and career center (seminar) not
connected to Guidance counselors and mental
health services is elsewhere on the campus.

9. SVHS Shops and Farm (not well supervised),
shops not supporting a community,
segregated. H Bldg. classrooms has an atrium
but not easily accessed. Bullying can happen
here.

10. Altimira – stage area, “heart of campus”,
visibility is an issue, offices difficult to find, not
welcoming.

11. A Wellness Center are being placed at SVHS
and next campus to review this program is
Altimira

12. Viability and Campus supervision – an issue is
the quad (SVHS and Altimira). Kids out in the
parking lot – they go to their cars to socialize

INFO

PE Planning
Consideration

SVUSD to provide
additional info

PE Planning
Consideration

PE Planning
Consideration

PE Planning
Consideration

PE Planning
Consideration

PE Planning
Consideration

PE Planning
Consideration

PE Planning
Consideration

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

and are unsupervised. Field facility near
Creekside at park not being used by students.
Large grass fields but need shade. Students
need something to do during lunch.

14. Preschool / TK – visioning forward
• (2) Title 5 – Prestwood, Sal,
• Title 22 Preschool (Ed Foundation funded),

would be ideal for staff at high school, and
as a student CTE teaching pathway

• Grade Reconfiguration Planning Idea:
o TK-2, Infants - Prestwood
o Grades 1-3 @ Sassarini

13. Learning Centers – larger spaces (2 Ed
Specialist, 2 Instructional assistance). Could
be clustered into villages.

14. Planning Idea:
Adele as an Elem School - has commons for
intervention. Has a lovely small community
feel.

15. Student centered classrooms – how to utilize
space that is accessible for students, e.g. de-
escalation (“Peace Corner” at Dunbar) space in
classrooms or near classrooms (open area,
screening, sensory). Same with library spaces,
underutilized.

(1) Rooms heavily used for storage

16.  Furniture Project – PE scheduled to meet with
the consultant team on 6/21/2022.

17. Places for Students - how do they express
themselves, not enough places to display.
General lack of agency for kids.

18. LCAP – report complete, MTSS focused goals.

19. YouthTruth Survey Data – may be available to
planning team.

20. Educational Technology
TK-2 – 1:1 ipads, 3-12 chrome books, have
(1) interactive board, but some desire 4
boards)

21. Classroom Loading Standard by Grade Level
Groupings (Teacher Contract)

INFO

PE Planning
Consideration

PE Planning
Consideration

PE Planning
Consideration

PE Planning
Consideration
Ed Specs

INFO

PE Planning
Consideration

SVUSD to provide

SVUSD to provide

INFO

SVUSD to provide

75



68PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

D.3 MEETING MINUTES

Perkins Eastman
Architects DPC

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

MEETING RECORD

Date 6/30/2022

Project Name Sonoma Valley USD – Facilities Master Plan

Project Number 93440.00.0

Subject Furniture Project

Meeting Location SVUSD District Office

Meeting Date 6/21/2022

Prepared By Kim Coffeen k.coffeen@perkinseastman.com

T: (714) 640-8238 F: N/A

Participants

Liz Liscum, Creekside HS Principal, Assisted in Furniture Implementation
Bruce Abbott, SVUSD Associate Superintendent – Business Services
Bob Farney, Meteor, Learning Experience Coordinator
Denise Argines, Meteor, Learning Experience Coordinator
Bryan Wimmer, Meteor, Learning Experience Coordinator (Via Zoom)
Patrick Davis, Principal, Perkins Eastman
Kim Coffeen, Assoc. Principal, Perkins Eastman
Josh Jackson, Senior Associate, Perkins Eastman

OLD BUSINESS (AGENDA ITEMS) NOTES ACTION BY / DATE REQ’D

1.1 Project History

In 2016 – The District had a furniture replacement
project at Dunbar, however it was not well
received. They restructured the process to get
teacher input on the selection process. Meteor
facilitated discussion on the instructional intent in
the following grade level groups (K-1, 2-3, 4-5, 6-8,
9-12 and Specialized Classrooms):

• Student skills and Competencies =
ergonomic, adaptability, mobility

• Received a feedback loop – PE requested
a summary of this data. A total of 25
teachers were surveyed.

• 25 model classrooms were developed
• Conducted Grade-band Design Meetings

PE to request from
Meteor:

o Presentation
sharing options
to teachers

o Google doc with
teacher requests

o Model Classroom
PDF/CAD

o Updated
drawings based
on
implementation

o Videos from

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

with the teachers
• Teachers were given some choice: The kit

choice included; desk type, storage, soft
seating but the student furniture items
were more standardized within the Grade
Level group types.

• A few Libraries were upgraded - at Flowery
and SVHS but there was not a complete
design study of other spaces like office
furniture, and specialty rooms.

• The project was funded with Bond funds.
• Music/Art/Specialty spaces not updated

teachers

1.2 Teacher Training

• The High school and middle schools
furniture replacement was completed in
summer 2021. Training limited due to
Covid but Meteor would like to do training
the start of the next school year. By
showing formations in instruction and how
students can help move the furniture for
various learning settings.

INFO

1.3 Technology
• Wall mount of flat panel monitors more

desired, less impact on usable space
• (1) mobile TV on cart was provided as the

base Ed Tech component

PE Planning
Consideration
Ed Specs

1.4 Teacher Perspective

• Secondary school teachers “all in”, and
embraced the new models. Really like the
white board tables and the learning
opportunities. This group was more open
minded.

• Elementary teachers had issues with the
amount of storage requested and goal for
more mobility. The Meteor team tried to
focus on student centered learning
environments.

• Storage is key

INFO

INFO

1.5 COMMUNICATION OF
PROJECT TO THE COMMUNITY

• Discussed how to share this information to
the community – document “Before and
After” experiences of learning and teaching
experiences. Meteor noted that they have
videographers that can support this effort.

INFO

1.6 USE THE NEW FURNITURE

• Suggested that the FMP Workshops
showcase how the furniture integrates with
the working sessions, mobility, flexibility of
spaces. (How “flip and nest” works)

INFO

June 21, 2022 Furniture Project Meeting

76



69PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

D.4 MEETING MINUTES

June 21, 2022 Operations and Maintenance Meeting

77



70PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

D.5 MEETING MINUTES

78



71PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

D.6 MEETING MINUTES

June 21, 2022 Steering Committee Kick-off Meeting

79



72PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

D.7 MEETING MINUTES

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

• Currently the relationship with board
members is more conversational,
teachers bring up problems to board
members who feel responsible to do
something and respond.

• Nothing can move forward without
teachers’ blessing but board needs to
agree before.

• July 25th is Leadership Day for operation
managers, principles, vice principals, and
Ed Services. Opportunity for PE to have
1.5 to 3 hour session with staff for
workshops.

o This will be a lot of people’s first
day, opportunity for team bonding

o Need to think about Guiding
Principles and how they can tie
back to the Vision, Mission, and
LCAP goals

o PE to create a 1 page “Fact
Sheet” to share about Master
Plan --> “Communications
Package”
o How to communicate this

project
o Timeline
o Who is involved
o Process and where they fit

Potential questions for engagement:
o Possible session on what are the

differences and what is unifying –
identify common themes. What
are elements that unify the
district?

o What would a unified district look
like?

o PE could present observations we
have seen and possible
discussion or ranking of what are
the biggest concerns/barriers

o Team Building around forward
thinking models

It’s important to unpack and find district
identity while assessing facilities.

• Start with forward thinking Educational
Goals --> how do Facilities Support these?

• Consider engaging with Elementary
Schools, Middle Schools, High School

long PE has opportunity
to engage with staff.

PE to provide draft
agenda and Fact Sheet

PE Planning
Consideration Outreach

June 23, 2022 Steering Committee Wrap Up Meeting

80



73PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

D.8 MEETING MINUTES

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

rather than North/South/High School.
Maybe do one engagement in each mode.

1.3
Potential of Campuses
(other PE site walk
observations)

Lack of common/centralizing outdoor space
• Missed opportunity.
• Outdoor meeting spaces are limited or

have more potential.
Entrances

• Welcome and entrance experience not very
welcoming.

• Potential issue with finding the main office
when it’s not near the entrance.

PE Planning
Consideration

1.4 Other Topics

Need to address issue with signage, identity,
wayfinding.

• All schools named for local Sonomans,
except Altimira (conquistador – not good)

• Signs need updating and beautification
• Unified brand with “Valley of the Moon”

iconography developed but not adopted.

PE Planning
Consideration
Ed Specs

1.5 Scheduling Bi-Weekly
Meeting

SVUSH to provide possible days/times for the bi-
weekly meeting SVUSD/PA

Next Meeting: 7/11/2022

cc:

Attachments: None

81



74PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

D.9 MEETING MINUTES

June 23, 2022 Transportation Kick Off Meeting

82



75PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

August 2, 2022 Steering Committee Meeting

D.10 MEETING MINUTES

83



76PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

Perkins Eastman
Architects DPC

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

MEETING RECORD

Date Prepared 9/25/2022

Project Name Sonoma Valley USD – Facilities Master Plan

Project Number 93440.00.0

Subject Flowery ES Staff Meeting

Meeting Location Flowery ES Library

Meeting Date 9/19/2022

Prepared By Josh Jackson Email Address

T: F: N/A

Participants

Norma Martinez, Teacher, nmartinezsanchez@sonomaschools.org
Lily Zepeda, Principal, lzepeda@sonomaschools.org
Katie Carlson, Teacher, kcarlson@sonomaschools.org
Justina Montano, Academic Specialist, jmontano@sonomaschools.org
Lara Shumer, Teacher, lshumer@sonomaschools.org
Sara Lake, Library Media Specialist, slake@sonomaschools.org
Jessica Coffee, Teacher, jcoffey@sonomaschools.org
Josh Jackson, Perkins Eastman

Response to recent furniture project: Initial process was good – teachers were able to
identify some products which did not match their needs and request that they be
replaced. However, when the replacements arrived, they still did not meet need.

• There is a need to “cycle back” and have a continuity of engagement with
ongoing adjustment.

An Outdoor Amphitheater would be great at Flowery. (All present vigorously agree)
• Would be great for events like Promotion
• Salsa Camp
• Near Gardens
• Tiered for larger events
• Something for talent shows (which have been paused recently)

There are many events that families attend.

Need for additional resources for support. (Flowery is only ES with Psych and
Counselor)

More playground equipment that supports exercise.

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

Mentorship programs are significant. Consider engaging with mentorship program.
• Places to meet mentees?
• Shade sails for gardens to create places for meeting + conversation

Outdoor volleyball court

Wellness Center (All present vigorously agree)

Consider putting all Dual Immersion together – a K-8 program. Combine Flowery and
Adele Harrison?

• Adele gets students from Sonoma Charter because some families get tired of
being in such a small school.

Consider 6-7-8 enclave program within a larger campus.

There’s a division between the experience of those going through dual immersion and
those who aren’t at Adele Harrison. There are two tracks: students in the Dual
Immersion program have a 0 period class, others do not.

Flowery wants to be a magnet school, not a neighborhood school. It drams families
from across Sonoma Valley interested in Dual Immersion.

Flowery Library: it is intended to be quiet, but the playground is adjacent and so it can
get loud sometimes. More soundproofing for spaces intended to be quiet.

In the Flowery model, half a student’s classes will be in English and half will be in
Spanish. Students move between these classes, often leaving their bags stored in the
same space.

• Doors between classrooms (like doors between rooms in a hotel) could be
beneficial.

There are “itinerant teachers” for music and PE that move between schools.
• Some music classes take place in classrooms.
• Art sometimes gets messy in the classrooms

Site Walk Notes:

Principal reports left turn out of parking lot is an issue (supposed to be right turn only)

Some issues with vandalism and security – neighborhood youth sneak onto campus.
Make it tough to create an “open” campus.

Security camera feeds to maintenance office, not school office. Can’t view cameras
from school.

Pick up/drop off is shaded – entered incorrect info in EA app.

September 9, 2022 Flowery ES Staff Notes

D.11 MEETING MINUTES

84



77PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

Perkins Eastman
Architects DPC

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

MEETING RECORD

Date Prepared 9/25/2022

Project Name Sonoma Valley USD – Facilities Master Plan

Project Number 93440.00.0

Subject Flowery ES Staff Meeting

Meeting Location Flowery ES Library

Meeting Date 9/19/2022

Prepared By Josh Jackson Email Address

T: F: N/A

Participants

Two members of public: A parent of high school students and a representative of an arts
focused non-profit.
Four members of school admin,
Patrick Davis, PE
Josh Jackson, PE

What is the relationship with SVUSD’s Strategic Plan?

SVUSD is unique Urban/Rural combination on edge of Bay Area.

Amount of parent engagement is high – a double edged sword. Parents are committed
to making this work.

High School students want to be independent, but parents can be involved. Cycling of
staff can make it tough at schools – parents can help do the ‘grunt work’. SVUSD is a
place where they can do this.

There are incredible intellectual assets to the area:
• Writer’s festival
• E.g. Stanford Professor came and spoke on campus
• Climate of engagement and ability to move about
• Get out to museums and the environment more
• Partnerships need to be built
• Author’s day
• If you ‘cast the net’ you’ll get a response

Retirement community is tough to get. There’s a need for mediation so ‘everyone gets
something’

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

Doesn’t need to be a cookie-cutter approach.

There’s recently been a new direction for the district and the work is paying off.
• Students are feeling safer and better about school
• The change in the fundamental staff across the district makes it tough – people

don’t stay to invest in places.

Sonoma Valley is a very expensive place to live:
• Can we look at teacher housing as part of this plan?
• Having teachers in the neighborhood would create a sense of community
• Convert a school campus to housing
• Not just about money, also about culture

Some past facility decisions feel like they’re made by and for adults; e.g. how access
will be granted to Pool.

• “Members” of the pool granted access while students have PE.
• Coming from the fact that Sonoma Valley has no Parks + Rec department

Community district partnership can lead to better outcomes, for example, it could lead
to an auditorium, art gallery, or theater – things that would benefit students and
community alike. The community suffers as well from the lack of these resources.

Retirement community and NIMBYs push back on schools.

You need to build a school for 15 years from now:
• Magnet-like programs
• Don’t need to have same program at every school
• Traditional, but people coming from all over the world to Sonoma

Sonoma State does performances that bring people together →  find what unites
people!

• Red and White Ball
• Fiddich [Sic?] Festival

Many schools from for community training for mental health centers

There is a plan for a performing arts center at the HS. (Has been explored before)

Junior College used to have classes for things like beekeeping and photography that
brought people into campus. Such things break down the walls to the community.

Needs to be art and music programs at elementary school.

Fiscal Responsibility: Do we need all these schools? Can we bring some together?

We should focus on what it takes to bring students back to SVUSD. What does it take to get them to stop going to
Roehnert Park, Novato?

School pride is huge! We need a great band.

Staff comments:
New science building at High School will be good.
Posts for the solar panels in the parking lot are an issue. Lots of cars hit the posts, some students take up two spots to
avoid getting too close.

September 9, 2022 High School Town Hall Notes

D.12 MEETING MINUTES

85



78PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

Perkins Eastman
Architects DPC

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

MEETING RECORD

Date Prepared 9/25/2022

Project Name Sonoma Valley USD – Facilities Master Plan

Project Number 93440.00.0

Subject Prestwood ES Staff Meeting

Meeting Location Prestwood ES Library

Meeting Date 9/20/2022

Prepared By Josh Jackson Email Address

T: F: N/A

Participants

Laura Thomas, Principal, lthomas@sonomaschools.org
Mayra Zuniga, Community Liaison, mzuniga@sonomaschools.org
Amber Hatfield, TOSA, ahatfield@sonomaschools.org
Katie Callahan, MLS, kcallahan@sonomaschools.org
Ethel Tedea, TK Teacher
Laurel Mohring, Mentor Facilitator, prestwood@sonomamentoring.org
Tina Moi, Office Asst, tmoi@sonomaschools.org
Regina Webb, Office Mngr, rwebb@sonomaschools.org
Josh Jackson, PE

Prestwood is a welcoming, friendly place with happy people.

There should be some way to add to or use the outdoors and natural environment.
Nature at the school is a great asset.

The school itself is a very drab color. It’s very ‘blah’. People were excited when the
primer was applied to the new MPR building because it was bright and colorful,
disappointed when it turned out to just be primer.

Replace the portables. They’re crumbling, falling apart, and toxic.

Lighting at the school is not conducive to learning. L.E.D.s would be better. Limited
control of natural light; sometimes it’s too bright, sometimes it’s not bright enough.

Rooms don’t have two doors like at El Verano or other schools – this is a safety issue.

Possible to add second story to some buildings? (Disagreement among group that this
is a worthwhile idea.)

Possible to get Smartboards? (Some disagreement)

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

TK
• The mobile TV carts in TK rooms have cords that little kids can trip on. These are

not appropriate for rooms with small children.
• Outlets are only along one wall – not good arrangement.
• For TK rooms (like room 30): Create a “bump out” for a sensory wall.
• Room 30 needs a bathroom for little kids.

Amplified sound would be very advantageous.

For the school yard: A mound with turf on it with sticks coming out of it (describing a
popular piece of playground equipment seen elsewhere).

“The Quiet Place” stores; Willow Tree (?)

AC is effective but loud. Quieter HVAC would be ideal.

Before the High School’s athletic facility was redone, the Prestwood students would
head out there for track. Now it’s too big for all but the 4th and 5th Graders.

Garden was taken care of by a parent volunteer.

“We have the space, but we need the manpower. Something low maintenance.”

Inadequate parking. Front of school is underutilized – a lot of space.

Can the city repaint the curbs?

Painting on the ground wold be great. “Frostig” “Peaceful Playground”

More Murals, New Murals. (All agree)

Tiles made by students – no longer done

School is often used by Community:
• Hub for afterschool
• Weekend Soccer Games
• YMCA on campus

Campus is accessible – but it’s not a public park.

Need more campus-wide central storage. For things used for recess, lunch, activities
etc… (Not classroom storage)

PTO is fabulous, but events need to be accessible to all. Facilities aren’t the obstacles.
(For example a rock wall at an event is not accessible.)

CYO Used to use the basketball court. Girl Scout events etc…

Soccer is a heavy user of the field – want visitors to respect that this is a place where
kids learn.

Building Systems:
• Biggest concern is that sewage backs up a lot. Soccer players need to use porta

September 20, 2022 Prestwood Staff Notes

D.13 MEETING MINUTES

86



79PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

potties.
• Old lights/intercoms/clocks in rooms.

Can the District Office be converted to educator housing?

Site visit notes:

Pre-K is partially funded by SVUSD – they have an AM and PM program

Art Room and Maker Lab are funded and readied by PTO – waiting for teachers now

Tree Roots are pushing up pavement in play area. Potentially dangerous.

Odd accessibility and safety issues around campus due to grade changes.

Sewage pipe in courtyard near office backs up sometimes – the one running from the
bathroom building.

Playground is old… There were plans to upgrade that did not come to fruition.

4th + 5th grades use high school track.

Highly involved PTO.

Trees shed a lot of litter.

Glare is an issue across campus.

D.14 MEETING MINUTES

87



80PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

Perkins Eastman
Architects DPC

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

MEETING RECORD

Date Prepared 10/4/2022

Project Name Sonoma Valley USD – Facilities Master Plan

Project Number 93440.00.0

Subject Altimira Staff Meeting

Meeting Location Altimira Library

Meeting Date 9/26/2022

Prepared By Josh Jackson Email Address

T: F: N/A

Participants Josh Jackson, PE

Issues with HVAC systems being loud. Even the new systems are loud and disruptive.

Would be great to have sustainability efforts be more visible, e.g. dashboards that show
energy stored, solar energy used.

The culture of the students feeding into the school is a unique mix of “country” and
more “town” based. This is something that makes the school unique.

Desired resources:
• Maker Lab and Garden need sinks
• Would be more sanitary; COVID highlights the need.
• Don’t just put cleaning resources in custodial room, these spaces need regular

cleaning more frequently and users need access to tools.

No hot water in science lab. Needs a dishwasher for beakers/science equipment.

Cafeteria has no dishwasher. (If the district office has hot water, why can’t the schools
have it…?)

Classrooms need more:
• Outlets
• Storage (lack of storage limits room capacity)
• Sinks

The big library is a great resource. Second floor of library is not used by students, it’s
just for district staff. It’s not the best use of space.

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

The garden is one of the largest in the district – can we modernize the culinary program
to match the garden?

• What happens to the garden after the special funding source stops after
this year?

The teacher’s work room and lunch room is far from the office – not very convenient.

There’s a lack of communication regarding the ordering of materials, especially training
materials.

• On site storage is handled by wing.
• Would be better to consolidate and organize in a central locations,

especially for SPED
• E.G. all the summer school stuff is spread around and teachers are not able

to get specific materials they need at the right time.

Art teacher: poor access to electrical outlets in art room.
• Art office has electrical hub for whole school – there’s a loud hum which is loud

and disruptive.

More first aid kids are needed around the campus in different rooms. More
defibrillators would be good. None in nurse’s office.

Storage efficiency is poor. Storage rooms between the science rooms are totally
jammed and hard to use.

The Altimira campus has wisdom of long tenured staff and leadership.
• Staff is unique
• Mix of socioeconomic status at school
• Library, MPR, and Gym set them apart from other SVUSD facilities

A lot of wasted space on campus.

Views are incredible, but the buildings are “blah.” Could use more color and character.

Some roofs leak.

Lots of uneven pavement around campus. Lots of cracks, big lip behind the solar
panels on the ground.

Better windows for natural light and ventilation would be good. Teachers don’t open
windows.

• No way to turn off AC.
• People leave doors open with AC running to get fresh air
• Issues with room comfort
• Acoustics of new HVAC is a major issue.

Outdoor learning areas: not much available
• Not enough shade
• Not enough places to site
• A bunch of tables were moved last year because they were in a difficult-to-

monitor place.

A consistent recycling program with standard formats (i.e. three bin) across district.
Could lead to more composting.

A lot of hardscape on campus →  this is a good opportunity to talk about sustainability.

Native plant zones would be good.

September 26, 2022 Altimira Staff Notes

D.15 MEETING MINUTES

88



81PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

Perkins Eastman
Architects DPC

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

MEETING RECORD

Date Prepared 10/3/2022

Project Name Sonoma Valley USD – Facilities Master Plan

Project Number 93440.00.0

Subject Adele Harrison MS Staff Meeting

Meeting Location Library

Meeting Date 9/26/2022

Prepared By Kimberly Coffeen Email Address

T: F: N/A

Participants

Amee Alioto, Teacher – aalioto@sonomaschools.org
Jamie Laster, Special Ed Teacher – jlaster@sonomaschool.org
Simone Mickens, Staff – jsmickens@sonomaschools.org
Laura Hoban, Staff – lhoban@sonomaschools.org
Danielle Digiulio, staff – cwedell@sonomaschools.org
Cathy Wedell, Staff – dwedell@sonomaschools.org
Gene Ventura, Staff – gventura@sonomaschools.org
Sonia Castaneda, Staff – scastaneda@sonomaschools.org
Kimberly Coffeen, Perkins Eastman

Response to recent furniture project: input from a teacher that was involved in the pilot
project, she indicated that the adjustable height stools have bokken a number of times
and repaired a number of times and is concerned about durability.

The Educational Technology is not seamless, issues with ease of use and delays due to
waiting for the programs to load up.

What is unique about Adele:
1. The Quad – staff like how open and visible the area is but students nick name

the school “Blue Jail”. The pop of clearstory structures over the commons, look
like towers and the fencing is not aesthetically pleasing.

2. Programs
a. The Farm to Table program and garden
b. Arts – Dance space and Musical Theater
c. Dual Spanish Immersion (student enter Spanish 4 in High School)
d. Multiage Project Based Learning program (around for 20 years)

3. Commitment of the Staff – longevity of the teachers, work collaboratively to
meet the needs of all students, family and respectful atmosphere

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

What is missing at Adele:
1. Art and graphic display of student work throughout the campus
2. Good example to follow is the beautification project at the High School
3. Wellness Center, possibly connected to Speech, Psychologist and Counseling.
4. Curb appeal – poor landscaping, marquee not electronic

What is not working at Adele:
1. The original classroom building design was the placement of the classrooms

around a central commons/large hallway. It is currently not functioning for the
following reasons:

a. Lack of direct visibility into the commons from the classrooms
b. Poor acoustics
c. No air-conditioning in the commons space
d. No flexible furniture

2. The Classroom were sized smaller with the thought that the teachers will have
some of the students in the commons. The classrooms could be upgraded by
removing a built-in counter in the back of the room (previously used for desk top
computers). Monitors on carts take up a lot of floor space, would be better if
they were mounted on the wall.

3. Lacking varied size conference rooms – for 1:1 instructions/advisement and or
confidential meetings, testing space for 12-15 students.

4. No place for staff meetings except the library, but this space is not a good
professional development space. Good example is the career center at the high
school.

5. Outdated Library – could be designed to be more contemporary, open and
accessible to students from the quad. Could the space have active, loud
activities as well as quiet spaces. Outdoor space next to the library is not used,
landscaping and overall design of the outdoor space is not appealing.

6. Portables are not good learning environments
7. Campus egress is on field, but no way off the field
8. Gym does not have functioning heating and air-conditioning.
9. Pick-up is very congested after school due to the intersections at the high school

entry
10. Lacking clear and direct visitor parking near the Admin/Office

September 26, 2022 Adele Staff Notes

D.16 MEETING MINUTES

89



82PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

Perkins Eastman
Architects DPC

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

MEETING RECORD

Date Prepared 10/3/2022

Project Name Sonoma Valley USD – Facilities Master Plan

Project Number 93440.00.0

Subject Dunbar ES Staff Meeting

Meeting Location Room 3

Meeting Date 9/27/2022

Prepared By Kimberly Coffeen k.coffeen@perkinseastman.com

T: F: N/A

Participants

Mara Irin, K-1Teacher – mirvin@sonomaschools.org
Maria Ptucha, 2nd Grade Teacher – mptucha @sonomaschool.org
Erika Jason, 1:1 Room 7 – ejason@sonomaschools.org
Karen O’Hara, 3rd Grade Teacher –kohara@sonomaschools.org
Donna Candelaria, RSP – dcandelarial@sonomaschools.org
Brandy Melendy, 4th Grade Teacher – bmelendy @sonomaschools.org
Kimberly Coffeen, Perkins Eastman

What is unique about Dunbar:
1. The oldest school in California (> 150 years old)

“Dunbar School was the first of a four-district public school system established
by the Sonoma County Board of Supervisors in 1857. According to the Glen Ellen
Historical Society, Dunbar School is the second oldest school in California.”
Sonoma News

2. Small school
3. A beautiful setting, among rolling hills, oak groves
4. The outdoor stage under the trees

Hope for the master plan district-wide:
1. Ability to have a dedicated Newcomer classroom as two elementary schools that

feed into the middle schools. This will ensure students coming new to the
District can matriculate with their peers at the middle school level.

What is not working at Adele:
1. Transportation – some students have to leave their neighborhood at 6 am for

an 8 am school start
2. No Multipurpose room with stage, proper audio-visual and sound system. The

space is very remote from the outdoor dining space.

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

3. Portables are aging and one is in disrepair (ramp is rotted and unsafe to walk
on)

4. The school was in the recent fires. The irrigation for the garden has not been
repaired and the garden has gone fallow.

5. No paved parking lot, decomposed gravel surface.
6. No dedicated drop off, unsafe condition at the front of the school with parking

near drop off (pedestrian and vehicular flows have a great chance of
overlapping).

7. The school has requested a new play structure with adaptive play amenities for
special ed students. This project was put on fold until the FMP can be finalized.
It was explained that there are funding avenues from State and Federal for Covid
relief, and energy reduction but not specifically for play structures.

8. Staff feels that the PV shade structures are unsightly, they covered a beautiful
vista across nature. The structures are too high, do not provide weather
protection, create erosion (as a result of water dripping off the panels) on the
adjacent basketball court edge causing a potential tripping hazard.

9. The outdoor stage is wonderful but would benefit with more shade. Prior to the
fires, this area had more trees that provided shade.

September 27, 2022 Dunbar Staff Notes

D.17 MEETING MINUTES

90



83PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

Perkins Eastman
Architects DPC

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

MEETING RECORD

Date Prepared 10/4/2022

Project Name Sonoma Valley USD – Facilities Master Plan

Project Number 93440.00.0

Subject Woodland Star CS Staff Meeting

Meeting Location Grade 7 Room

Meeting Date 10/3/2022

Prepared By Simon Caulfield Email Address

T: F: N/A

Participants

Bob Kobabe, Charter Council/Class Teacher – bkobabe@woodlandstarcharterschool.org
Patricia Lopez-Chavez, Kindergarten Teacher – plopez@woodlandstarcharterschool.org
Lyra Matthews, Kindergarten Teacher – lyra@woodlandstarcharterschool.org
Joshua Jackson, Perkins Eastman
Simon Caulfield, Perkins Eastman

The need for more space, campus has limited space. More outdoor learning spaces.

Desire to have their own food service and not rely on Altimira for it. Scratch kitchen
preferred.

English Language Development (ELD) Room could be more modern and work better
functionally. For example, dividing the space creating a hallway and separate office for
better acoustics.

There are some dead spaces on the site that could be programmed. Missed
opportunities. For example, the space behind the kindergarten adjacent to fire truck
access.

Solar panels have maxed out its bond. Desire to build more above parking lot.

Woodland Star is not located on Altimira’s electric grid system. If there is a power
outage, Altimira’s backup generator will not support Woodland Star.

Credo Charter School High School is a feeder school for Woodland Star. One third of
Woodland Star students go onto Credo in Rohnert County.

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

More consideration should be given to sensory areas for children with special needs.
Emphasis should be placed on walls, landscape furniture, external learning spaces,
pathways that incorporate color, feel, smell, safety to accommodate needs of all
students.
‘Valley of the Moon’ Veterinary site could be used to accommodate students with
special needs and provide more areas for SPED facilities.

More consideration should be placed on portables that have been adapted to fit the
purpose of the space. Modifications to modernize these spaces so it doesn’t look
random.

Woodland Star is the ‘ugly step child’ of the SVUSD. Youngest school at 21 years.
Relationship to Altimira isn’t great. They had to fight hard to get 20 minutes of time for
students to do use the sports field in the morning. ‘It’s like pulling teeth’.
‘Whatever is not working in the school district, it will be dumped onto the charter
schools.’

October 3, 2022 Woodland Star Staff Meeting

D.18 MEETING MINUTES

91



84PERKINS EASTMAN SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

01
 T

EA
M

Perkins Eastman
Architects DPC

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

MEETING RECORD

Date Prepared 10/11/2022

Project Name Sonoma Valley USD – Facilities Master Plan

Project Number 93440.00.0

Subject Sonoma Charter School Staff Meeting

Meeting Location Student Services

Meeting Date 10/4/2022

Prepared By Simon Caulfield Email Address

T: F: N/A

Participants

Hilary Sowers, Principal – hsowers@scs.k12.ca.us
Julie Calhoun, Arts Director –jcalhoun@scs.k12.ca.us
Joshua Jackson, Perkins Eastman
Simon Caulfield, Perkins Eastman

Community engagement through English language lessons occurs every Tuesday and
Thursday (in response to Valued Community Assets guiding principal)

Physical safety of the school should be top priority especially with the increase in
school shootings. --Hilary reached out to the police department for them to come in and
talk with the children.

Hilary will send the 1 pager to parents and ask them to participate in the survey.

2/20 students are feeding into Creedo HS with the rest going to SVHS.

Any extra spaces on campus are just becoming storage spaces.

Wishlist:

• MPR is underused and is not to the standard for sports. As a result, they have
to commute elsewhere for Gym class. Other schools are competing for the same
gym space in the areas so they may not have a Gym space some weeks.

• A proper track for the kids to use, improve the field that is existing.

• Adjacent apartments shade the field. The apartments were supposed to help
fund the maintenance of the field but haven’t done so yet.

• New furniture, new stools in art room.

This Meeting Record is our understanding of the items as they were discussed. Please report any discrepancies to Perkins Eastman. If no discrepancies are reported in five working days, this Meeting
Record will stand as published.

• Proper kitchen for school and big enough for community to gather too.

• School garden to encourage learning and community gathering –school has
irrigation issues, not able to use it.

• Mentor center would be beneficial to the school, they currently cannot bring
mentors in. Students needing extra emotional & social support come to this
school. Having mentors would make this transition a lot easier.

• After school care center/space. It could merge with the mentor center.

• Maker space

Unique about the school:

• Focused on community, morning ceremony every morning which brings school
together. School integrates a ‘families’ system where an 8th grader gets paired
with the younger grades. School focuses on arts and project-based learning.

October 3, 2022Sonoma Charter School Staff Meeting

D.18 MEETING MINUTES

92



Supporting Documents

 02.27.24 Meeting Minutes - Sonoma School Consolidation Committee

3. 2. Review of Meeting Minutes - 02/27/2024 

SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
03/19/2024 - 04:00 PM

Printed: 03/14/2024 02:39 PM

93



SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE 

Meeting Minutes – February 27, 2024 
 

4856-8610-2955, v. 3 

 
Committee Member Role Call 
 
Committee members in attendance: Lee Barron (Parent and Substitute Teacher), Sonia 
Castaneda (Teacher and English Language Coordinator and Chairperson of District English 
Learner Advisory Committee), Gina Cuclis (Sonoma County Board of Education, Area One 
Trustee), Susie Gallo (Teacher and President of Mentoring Alliance), Laura Hoban (Co-
President of Valley of the Moon Teachers Association and Teacher),  Shoshana Signer 
(Parent), Greg Silvi (Vice Chairperson of District Advisory Council), Kimberly Smith (California 
School Employees Association and Office Manager in District), Sydney Smith (Teacher and 
President of District Advisory Council), Trevor Smith (Chief Fire Marshal), Cary Snowden 
(Executive Director of Boys and Girls Club Sonoma Valley), Douglas Weidemann (Manager 
Maintenance and Operations SVUSD), Brandon Cutting (Chief of Police), David Guhin (Sonoma 
City Manager), Maricarmen Reyes (Outreach and Event Coordinator for Sonoma Valley 
Community Health Center), Kyra Sherman (Parent, Teacher, and Alumni), Karly Miller (Parent). 
 
Committee members absent: Angelica Vargas (parent). 
 
Non-committee members in attendance: Superintendent Jeanette Rodriguez-Chien, 
CBO Rena Seifts, Administrative Assistant Margaret Ludlow, Facilitator Harold Freiman, 
Facilitator Aysha Pal.  
 
Election of Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Secretary 
 
No nominees at this meeting; to be determined at next meeting.   
 
Review Committee Purpose 
 

 Evaluate data and make recommendations regarding the possible consolidation 
or merger of schools within the district.  

 This committee is comprised of a variety of stakeholders, per guidance from the 
California Department of Education, to ensure representation throughout the 
district. 

 Review data points, dream about what our district can be – think outside the box, 
make recommendation to the Board of Trustees.  

 
Discuss and Adopt Norms for the Operation of the Committee 
 

 The Brown Act: 
o All meetings must have an agenda that is available to the public. 
o Members of the public are allowed to attend the meeting. 
o Any documents shared with the committee must be shared with the public. 
o Committee members sharing information with each other may be a public 

record. 
o A quorum (majority) of committee members cannot have a private 

discussion about school consolidation outside of noticed meetings. 

94



SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE 

Meeting Minutes – February 27, 2024 
 

4856-8610-2955, v. 3 

 Norms: 
o Be on time 
o Don’t interrupt others 
o Try to be on camera if feasible 
o Use raised hand icon – Chairperson will call upon raised hands 
o Keep comments concise; “just enough” 
o Be open minded 
o Assume best intent 
o Listen to understand 
o Use facts, not emotion 
o Stay on track with the agenda 
o Add title to zoom display name if feasible 

 
Review School Evaluation Criteria 

 Item #1 – the condition of a school facility 
o Keep this criteria, with some changes in terminology 

 Item #2 – the operating cost of a school 
o Keep and clarify this criteria 

 Item #3 – the capacity of a school to accommodate excess students 
o Keep and clarify this criteria 

 Item #4 – special program facilities  
o Keep this criteria 
o Examples: a school that has a kitchen for cooking classes or a school that 

has a studio for dance classes if the district would like to have cooking 
and/or dancing classes. 

 Item #5 – environmental factors 
o Keep this criteria, with some changes in terminology 

 Item #6 – ethnic balance 
o Keep this criteria, with some revised wording 

 Item #7 – transportation 
o Keep this criteria  

 Item #8 – neighborhoods 
o Keep this criteria 
o Add proximity to homes 

 Item #9 – education program 
o Keep this criteria 

 Item #10 – aesthetics 
o Combine with modernization (item #1) 

 Item #11 – value 
o Eliminate this criteria  

Review of Data 
 

 Discussion postponed to next meeting 
 

Data Requests for Next Meeting 

95



SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE 

Meeting Minutes – February 27, 2024 
 

4856-8610-2955, v. 3 

 
 Request to review Napa Valley School Consolidation as a case study 
 Request to review energy usage per school 
 Request to review 5th-6th and 8th-9th grade decrease of students 
 Request to see data on the cost of operating Sonoma Valley High School and 

Creekside High School 
 Request for explanation as to why elementary school counselor is included in the 

cost when there is not an elementary school counselor at each school 
 Request for transparent explanation of basic aide funding 
 Request for data on current birth rate and expected birth rate 
 Request for data on housing sales and property taxes 
 Perkins Facilities Master Plan – provide cleaner copy 

 
Calendar Next Meeting 
 

 Tuesdays from 4pm-6pm: March 19, April 23, May 21 
 
Public Comment 
 

 Recommendation of physical site visits 
 Data from local hospital, police department, and sheriff’s department to ensure 

selection of schools that are the safest as possible and have access points.  
 

96



Quick Summary / Abstract

The Chairperson will preside over each meeting and help guide the final committee report. The
Facilitators will remain available to assist with the meetings.

3. 3. Election of Chairperson (5 minutes)

SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
03/19/2024 - 04:00 PM

Printed: 03/14/2024 02:39 PM

97



Quick Summary / Abstract

The Vice-Chairperson will assist the Chairperson in running each meeting (e.g., helping recognize when
hands are raised), and will stand in for the Chairperson in their absence.
 

3. 4. Election of Vice-Chairperson (5 minutes)

SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
03/19/2024 - 04:00 PM

Printed: 03/14/2024 02:39 PM

98



Quick Summary / Abstract

The Secretary will take notes at each meeting, prepare the meeting minutes, and prepare each meeting's
agenda. This will all be done in conjunction with the committee’s Facilitators, who will assist with these
tasks.

 

3. 5. Election of Secretary (5 minutes)

SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
03/19/2024 - 04:00 PM

Printed: 03/14/2024 02:39 PM

99



Supporting Documents

 SVUSD - School Consolidation Committee - School Evaluation Criteria - REDLINE - v2 4863-6898-…

 SVUSD - School Consolidation Committee - School Evaluation Criteria - CLEAN 4881-1591-5691 1

Background and Reason for Recommendations

Sonoma Valley Unified School District - School Consolidation Committee - School Evaluation
Criteria.docx - Google Docs

3. 6. Finalize School Evaluation Criteria (15 minutes) 

SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
03/19/2024 - 04:00 PM

Printed: 03/14/2024 02:39 PM

100



SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE 

Redline Edits from February 27, 2024 Committee Meeting 
 

4863-6898-8075, v. 1 

 
Criteria for School Evaluation:  Below is an excerpt of the criteria from the California 
Department of Education (CDE) webpage, which can be found here (Closing a School Best 
Practices Guide - School Facility Design (CA Dept of Education)).  Note:  The SVUSD School 
Consolidation Committee (SCC) is only focusing on school consolidation, while the CDE’s 
materials address both consolidation and disposal.  
 

1. The condition and aesthetics of a school facility:  a modernized school, one in good 
repair, and/or one that has technological capacity or other educationally innovative 
features may be the best school facility in the district, in spite of its declining enrollment. 
It may be better to close an at-capacity but physically mediocre school that needs 
retrofitting upgrade and/or modernization or an unsafe school.  In addition, often the 
presence of an attractive, well-designed, well-kept school can be a source of student 
and neighborhood pride, an asset to the community, as well as an educational asset. Of 
course, decisions about school closure are much more complex than just considerations 
of "appearance," but the physical aspect is important and should not be overlooked in 
the process of consideration; 

2. The operating cost of a school:  operating costs may vary from school to school. 
Some schools use energy (e.g., electricity and gas) more efficiently, and some schools 
need less maintenance, and some schools have minimal transportation costs. Factor 
these operating costs into decisions about which school to close; 

3. The capacity of a school to accommodate excess students:  displaced students 
displaced by consolidation must be housed elsewhere in the district, so choosing a 
school site that has unused classrooms or the capacity to add portables, without 
encroaching on playground/playfield space, is critical. Another important consideration is 
the ability of the school's essential, core facilities --- library, multipurpose room, cafeteria, 
gymnasium, toilets --- to accommodate additional students. While there may be room on 
a school site to add portable classrooms, there may be no room for all those students to 
use, say, the lunchroom at the same time. The administration building, also, must be 
considered since it may have to accommodate expanded services and personnel; 

4. Special program facilities:  special programs, such as providing services for special 
education students, require special facilities. Closing a school that may have a large 
capital investment in these special facilities may not be cost effective if those specialized 
facilities need to be rebuilt elsewhere; 

5. Environmental factors:  a school's surroundings may have changed since it was first 
opened. Zoning may have been relaxed to allow nearby, undesirable less compatible 
businesses to move in (i.e., liquor stores, adult bookstores, air-polluting manufacturers, 
industries that produce or store toxic chemicals), or there might be new environmental 
hazards (i. e., pipelines, high voltage power lines, fuel storage tanks, airport runway 
extensions, etc.) that now compromise the safety of the students at a school. the schools 
chosen to remain open must be safe schools. In addition, there may be issues 
concerning pollution from vehicles, congestion from traffic, or the availability of safe 
sidewalks;  

6. Ethnic Diversity balance:  closing a school and redistributing its students should honor 
and expand the diversity balance change as little as possible the ethnic balance in 
schools throughout the district, including both ethnic and socio-economic diversity. 
Closing some schools will more adversely affect ethnic diversity distribution than others; 

7. Transportation:  part of the decision to close a school should be based upon what 
transportation costs will be saved, and what new transportation costs will be incurred, 
once a school is closed and its students redistributed. IEnsuring that there can be safe 

101



SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE 

Redline Edits from February 27, 2024 Committee Meeting 
 

4863-6898-8075, v. 1 

walking routes for the displaced students to the new school reduces transportation costs 
and provides a healthy addition to the school day. It is also important to consider the 
adequacy of existing drop-off/pick-up and bus loading areas at the schools designated to 
receive additional students; 

8. Neighborhoods:  having a neighborhood school in close proximity to one’s home is a 
part of every parent's sense of well being (not to mention the savings associated with 
transportation costs). The availability of nearby schools to the ones chosen for closure 
can lessen the impact of displacement and loss of connection to the new school;  

9. Education program:  educational programs are generally mobile; programs and staff 
can move from site to site. But there can be site-related high achievement schools 
based upon innovative facility design, a particularly fortuitous dynamic among staff, and 
just the right mixture of students. Often these high achievement schools are unique and 
perhaps may be hard to reconstruct elsewhere. On the other hand, there can be 
historically low-performing schools. Such sites may be good candidates for closure 
providing an opportunity for re-distributing the students and staff; 

10. Aesthetics:  often the presence of an attractive, well-designed, well-kept school can be 
a source of student and neighborhood pride, an asset to the community, as well as an 
educational asset. Of course, decisions about school closure are much more complex 
than just considerations of "appearance," but the physical aspect is important and should 
not be overlooked in the process of consideration;  

11. Value:  if maximizing revenue from the sale or lease of surplus schools is integral to 
decisions regarding which school to close, then, of course, a property appraisal and 
assessment of the interests in and proposed uses for the property are vital. The 
appraisal and assessment must state that it complies with Uniform Standards of 
Professional Appraisal Practices as promulgated by the Appraisal Standards Board of 
the Appraisal Foundation. The expected value realized from a closed school should be 
measured not just in revenue but also in community enhancement (see Chapter 5 for 
limitations of how revenue from the sale or lease of property can be used). 

11. Traffic:  with school consolidation, there may be increases in traffic and related 
congestion from traffic. Potential traffic impacts should be considered, including impacts 
on safe pedestrian travel.    

 

Commented [AP1]: Combined with criterion #1 

Commented [AP2]: New criterion 

Formatted: Left

102



SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE 

Clean Edits from February 27, 2024 Committee Meeting 
 

4881-1591-5691, v. 1 

 
Criteria for School Evaluation:  Below is an excerpt of the criteria from the California 
Department of Education (CDE) webpage, which can be found here (Closing a School Best 
Practices Guide - School Facility Design (CA Dept of Education)).  Note:  The SVUSD School 
Consolidation Committee (SCC) is only focusing on school consolidation, while the CDE’s 
materials address both consolidation and disposal.  
 

1. The condition and aesthetics of a school facility:  a modernized school, one in good 
repair, and/or one that has technological capacity or other educationally innovative 
features may be the best school facility in the district, in spite of its declining enrollment. 
It may be better to close an at-capacity school that needs retrofitting upgrade and/or 
modernization or an unsafe school.  In addition, often the presence of an attractive, well-
designed, well-kept school can be a source of student and neighborhood pride, an asset 
to the community, as well as an educational asset. Of course, decisions about school 
closure are much more complex than just considerations of "appearance," but the 
physical aspect is important and should not be overlooked in the process of 
consideration; 

2. The operating cost of a school:  operating costs may vary from school to school. 
Some schools use energy (e.g., electricity and gas) more efficiently, and some schools 
need less maintenance. Factor these operating costs into decisions about which school 
to close; 

3. The capacity of a school to accommodate excess students:  displaced by 
consolidation must be housed elsewhere in the district, so choosing a school site that 
has unused classrooms or the capacity to add portables, without encroaching on 
playground/playfield space, is critical. Another important consideration is the ability of the 
school's essential, core facilities --- library, multipurpose room, cafeteria, gymnasium, 
toilets --- to accommodate additional students. While there may be room on a school site 
to add portable classrooms, there may be no room for all those students to use, say, the 
lunchroom at the same time. The administration building, also, must be considered since 
it may have to accommodate expanded services and personnel; 

4. Special program facilities:  special programs, such as providing services for special 
education students, require special facilities. Closing a school that may have a large 
capital investment in these special facilities may not be cost effective if those specialized 
facilities need to be rebuilt elsewhere; 

5. Environmental factors:  a school's surroundings may have changed since it was first 
opened. Zoning may have been relaxed to allow nearby, less compatible businesses to 
move in (i.e., liquor stores, adult bookstores, air-polluting manufacturers, industries that 
produce or store toxic chemicals), or there might be new environmental hazards (i. e., 
pipelines, high voltage power lines, fuel storage tanks, airport runway extensions, etc.) 
that now compromise the safety of the students at a school. The schools chosen to 
remain open must be safe schools. In addition, there may be issues concerning pollution 
from vehicles, congestion from traffic, or the availability of safe sidewalks;  

6. Diversity balance:  closing a school and redistributing its students should honor and 
expand the diversity balance in schools throughout the district, including both ethnic and 
socio-economic diversity. Closing some schools will more adversely affect diversity 
distribution than others; 

7. Transportation:  part of the decision to close a school should be based upon what 
transportation costs will be saved, and what new transportation costs will be incurred, 
once a school is closed and its students redistributed. Ensuring that there can be safe 
walking routes for the displaced students to the new school reduces transportation costs 

103



SONOMA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE 

Clean Edits from February 27, 2024 Committee Meeting 
 

4881-1591-5691, v. 1 

and provides a healthy addition to the school day. It is also important to consider the 
adequacy of existing drop-off/pick-up and bus loading areas at the schools designated to 
receive additional students; 

8. Neighborhoods:  having a neighborhood school in close proximity to one’s home is a 
part of every parent's sense of well being (not to mention the savings associated with 
transportation costs). The availability of nearby schools to the ones chosen for closure 
can lessen the impact of displacement and loss of connection to the new school;  

9. Education program:  educational programs are generally mobile; programs and staff 
can move from site to site. But there can be site-related high achievement schools 
based upon innovative facility design, a particularly fortuitous dynamic among staff, and 
just the right mixture of students. Often these high achievement schools are unique and 
perhaps may be hard to reconstruct elsewhere. On the other hand, there can be 
historically low-performing schools. Such sites may be good candidates for closure 
providing an opportunity for re-distributing the students and staff; 

10. Traffic:  with school consolidation, there may be increases in traffic and related 
congestion from traffic. Potential traffic impacts should be considered, including impacts 
on safe pedestrian travel.    

 

104



3. 7. Data Requests for Next Meeting (5 minutes)

SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
03/19/2024 - 04:00 PM

Printed: 03/14/2024 02:39 PM

105



Recommendation(s)

Meetings time 4-6pm

Future meeting dates. 

Tuesday, April 23, 2024
Tuesday, May 21, 2024

4. NEXT MEETING (5 minutes)

SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
03/19/2024 - 04:00 PM

Printed: 03/14/2024 02:39 PM

106



Quick Summary / Abstract

Members of the audience may address the Committee on any related matter that is not on the agenda.
The Committee will not take action on any issue raised during this section of the agenda, as much as
Committee action is limited to posted agenda items. Speakers are requested to limit their comments to a
maximum of three minutes.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (10 minutes)

SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
03/19/2024 - 04:00 PM

Printed: 03/14/2024 02:39 PM

107



6. ADJOURNMENT

SCHOOL CONSOLIDATION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
03/19/2024 - 04:00 PM

Printed: 03/14/2024 02:39 PM

108


	AGENDA
	1. Meeting Norms
	2. CALL TO ORDER - 4:00 P.M. 
	2. 1. Committee Member Role Call (5 minutes)
	3. REGULAR AGENDA
	3. 1. Perkins Eastman Presentation by Gavin D'souza (60 minutes)
	3. 2. Review of Meeting Minutes - 02/27/2024
	3. 3. Election of Chairperson (5 minutes)
	3. 4. Election of Vice-Chairperson (5 minutes)
	3. 5. Election of Secretary (5 minutes)
	3. 6. Finalize School Evaluation Criteria (15 minutes)
	3. 7. Data Requests for Next Meeting (5 minutes)
	4. NEXT MEETING (5 minutes)
	5. PUBLIC COMMENT (10 minutes)
	6. ADJOURNMENT

